See a Social Security Number? Say Something!
Report Privacy Problems to https://public.resource.org/privacy
Or call the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490



https://public.resource.org/privacy?2012_01_EO:80-0584319_990_201012.pdf
https://public.resource.org/privacy?2012_01_EO:80-0584319_990_201012.pdf

Form 990

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)X1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

SAFOpeiteiPblics, &'
Lar g nspectionsy” v,

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning

; 2010, and ending ,

B C_hgck if applicable
|| Address change
|| Name change
|| Imitial return
Terminated

‘X Amended return

VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN
220 CAMPUS BLVD STE 310
WINCHESTER, VA 22601

D Employer Identification Number

80-0584319

E Telephone number

540-536-4302

G Grossrecepts § 680,175,948,

L Apphcation pending

F Name and address of principal officer

Same As C Above

MARK H MERRILL

H(b) Are all affiiates included?

H(a) Is this a group return for affihates? X1 Yes No
Yes No

Tax-exempt status

[X]501(0)3)

[ ]5010) ¢

)< (mnsertno)

[ Tasz@myor | |527

if 'No," attach a list (see instructions)

|
J Website: * VALLEYHEALTHLINK.COM H(c) Group exemption number ™ 5602
K Form of organization Im Corporation H Trust [—] Association l__l Other ™ I L Year of Formaton 1983 I M State of legal domicite VA
{Part I>":[ Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities _Serving our regional community by _ _ _
g Jmproving health. Provision of healthcare and medical services. ______________
g _______________________________________________________________
% 2 Check this box * D—uf the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line Ta) 3 106
o | 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 84
:3 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 1,519
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a -20,631.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -20,631.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIlI, line Th) 3,056,708. 3,049, 338.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) 355,673, 317. 419,915,469.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), hines 3, 4, and 7d) 15,857,473. 11,882,220.
£ | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), hnes 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11¢) 164,302,294. 165,271,537,
. 12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 538,889, 792. 600,118,564.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), lines 1-3) 1,066,927, 1,104, 328.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
R 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 5-10) 242,885,634, 269,138, 850.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (A), line 11e)
8 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » i . ‘ ﬁ“"‘«',‘ i .E'f ;‘i%'fi?f v ‘w '. )
& 17 Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A), hnes 11a-11d, 11f 249,087,480.( 282,725,353.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal ParJIX, Qoﬁ‘Eg\;EirIA/ZgD 493,040, 041. 552,968,531.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract hne 18 from lin O 45,849,751. 47,150,033.
53 1 JAN 2 3 2012 6 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
i;:- 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) &) 1069429430.|1,158,687, 964.
5: 21 Total habiities (Part X, line 26) = 523,502,762. 526,037,700.
22| 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 fran IlneQGDEN, UT 545,926, 668. 632,650, 264.

[PartIl’- | Signature Block

complete

eclaration ‘of preparer

statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, 1t 1s true, correct, and

Under penalties of perjury. | declare that | h examined this return, inclu accompanying schedules an
r offifer) 1s based on all Inf tion of whicly preparer has any knowledge

TR P B

Y _ /[ ot Ao L 1[I0 [A
Sign slg%foﬂkﬂ/ A//' Date ! r
Here > J IG LEWIS / CFO

Tyt or print name and title r/

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D ¢ |FTIN
Paid self-employed N/A
Preparer [rrmsname > VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEMS
Use Only |eimsadaess > 220 CAMPUS BLVD STE 310 Fums En_> N/A

WINCHESTER, VA 22601-2888 Phone no (540) 536-4302

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

X[ ves [ [No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2010) “\_

X

TEEAONI3L 12/21110




Form 990 (2010) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 2
Partilil¥;] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part |l ]ﬂ

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ? D Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O
3 D the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes 1n how 1t conducts, any program services? . |:| Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses Section 501(c)(3)
and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total
expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code: !) (Expenses $ 356, 540, 344. including grants of $ 1,104,328.) (Revenue $ )

4b (Code’ !) (Expenses $ 19,634,161. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code- !) (Expenses $ 7,693, 386. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.) See Schedule O
(Expenses  $ 16,829,281. including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 400,697,172.

BAA TEEA0102L 10/06/10 Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 3
RaitilVa} Checklist of Required Schedules

10

n

12

13
14

15
16
17
18

19

| 20

Ig tr?edo;g?matlon described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f 'Yes,’ complete
chedule

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions)

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect pohitical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part |

Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
%rovu?e advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
art

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X,
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Part IV

Yes| No
11 X
2| X
3 X
4 X
5
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments? /1
'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions 1s 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, burlldings and equipment in Part X, ine 10? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other secunties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, ine 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vil

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Viil

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part IX

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilties 1in Part X, ine 257 If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X

a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xll, and Xl .

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl, Xil, and Xlll is optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E

a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV

Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If ‘Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Il .

aDid the organization operate one or more hospitals? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule H

b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form 990

filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions)

11a] X
11bl X
1ic X
11d X
11e] X
11f X
12a X
12b] X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
2 | X
20b| X

BAA TEEAQI03L 12/21/10

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 4

{ PartIVigr| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organmization report more than $5,000 of %/rants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill .

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
%ncfj' fgrrlnej officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
chedule

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstandlng principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K If ‘No, 'go to line 25

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?

d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disquahfied person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part [

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
tshafg theltr?nsijactloln has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
chedule L, Part .

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualfied person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il

27 Dud the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? /f 'Yes,‘ complete
Schedule L, Part |1

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV .

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV .

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M

30 Did the organmization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnibutions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M .

31 Dud the orgamization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part |

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part Il

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part |

34 \INas ’the orgarnization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts I, Ill, IV, and V,
ine
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 DYes No

36 Section 501(c)X3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2

37 Duid the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization and that 1s
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI

38 Dud the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, hnes 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24al X
24b X
24c X
24d X
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 X

28b X
28¢ X
29 | X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
4| X
35 X
36 X
37 X
38 [ X

BAA

TEEA0104L 12/21/10

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GRQOUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 5

[Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable la 0 '
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0 '
¢ Did the orgamzation comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming — - - !
(gambhing) winnings to prize winners? 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, fited for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0 o
b If at least one 1s reported on hne 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2h
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) B
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a| X
b If "Yes' has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule Q 3b] X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other author|t¥ over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account or other financial account) 4al X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country » Cayman Islands
See nstructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts I R
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organlzatlon
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the orgamzatlon include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a;)ayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and e e
services provided to the payor 7a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to file
Form 82827 7¢ X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d| )
e Did the organization receve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organlzatlon received a contrnibution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509%(a)X3) supporting organizations. Did the 1 1 . _‘
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. e .
a Did the organmization make any taxable distnibutions under section 49667 9a
b Did the orgamization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)X7) organizations. Enter :
a Imtiation fees and capital contributions included on Part ViII, line 12 10a '
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, hne 12, for public use of club facilities 10b ;
11 Section 501(c)X12) organizations. Enter ‘
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources \
against amounts due or received from them ) 11b ) )
12a Section 4947(a)X1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzation filing Form 990 in heu of Form 10417 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year I 12b| t
13 Section 501(c)X29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. ~ o
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the orgamization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in
which the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢ !
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule Q 14b

BAA TEEAOI05L 11/30110

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 6

[Part VI_| Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See nstructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI m

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year la 106
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 84
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other .
officer, director, trustee or key employee? 2 X
3 Dud the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Dud the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents 4 | X
since the prior Form 990 was filed? See Sch O .
5 Dud the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? See Schedule O 6 | X
7 a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? ... . See Schedule O 7a] X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b X
8 Did the organmization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrnitten actions undertaken during the year by
the following- _ N
a The governing body? 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b| X

9 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f 'Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Does the orgamization have local chapters, branches, or affihates? 10a X
b If 'Yes,' does the organization have wnitten polictes and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? Mal X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 See Schedule O
12a Does the organization have a wnitten conflict of interest policy? /f ‘No,' go to line 13 12al X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b] X
c Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this is done See Schedule O 12¢| X
13 Does the organization have a wnitten whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction pohicy? .. . 14 X
15 Dud the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent I
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and deciston? e
a The orgamization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official See Schedule Q . 15a] X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization 15b| X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest In, contnibute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a| X
b If "Yes,' has the organization adopted a written policy or grocedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the B R
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . 16b[ X

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filed » None

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make 1ts Forms 1023 (or 1024 \f applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

[:] Own website Another's website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public See Schedule O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
» SHELLY BOWMAN-ALLEN 220 CAMPUS BLVD, SUTE 310 WINCHESTER VA 22601 540-536-4302

BAA Form 990 (2010)

TEEAQ106L 12/21/10




Form 990 (2010) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 7

PartVlI] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part Vil . |_|
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be hsted Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0-"1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® | st all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

® |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reporiable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List ‘)ersons in the followm%order individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers, key employees, highest compensated

employees; and former such persons
[_] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A) B8) © (D) (E) ()
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours — T = compensation from compensation from amount of other
per week i a a g 5 ‘31’ % c:>1 the orgamization related oagamzahons compensation
(descrbe | &< | S &[5 | 27| 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
hoursfor | 22| =] S |3 | 4| ® organization
related | §8 | § 21 8a and related
olr%?glz"a‘- = s|& .c<°n 'g organizations
Schedule Ef UE, ® 1
o) g g
_()_WILLIAM F.BRANDT, JR. |
VICE CHAIR WMC 50 X 0. 0. 0.
_ HARRY F. BYRD,III _ __ |
CHAIRMAN WMC 2 X 2,350. 0. 0.
_(3_ JAMES T HOLLAND _ ____ |
Vice Chair VH 2 X 0. 1,050. 0.
_@_PATRICK D. IRELAND,MD_
DIRECTOR/PHYS 2 X 201, 000. 4,650. 0.
_G)_ DOUGLAS B. KEIM, MD __ |
Director 2 X 850. 2,775. 0.
_®)_WILLIAM B. MAJOR, MD _ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
_(_MARK H MERRILL ______ |
CEO 50 X X1 X 0. 677,613. 157,616.
_® KATHERINE P. NAPIER __ |
Director 2 X 0. 1,050. 0.
_@ JOHN S. SCULLY, IV ___ |
Secretary VH 2 X 0. 1,050. 0.
£0) JOSEPH F. SILEK, JR.__ |
Director 2 X 1,050. 600. 0.
1 F. DIXON _WHITWORTH, JR. |
Chairman VH 2 X 0. 1,300. 0.
(12) ALFRED E. PTLONG, JR__ |
PRESIDENT WMC 50 X X[ X 424,034. 0. 78,761.
13) PATRICK NOLAN __ ___ __ |
VP/PRES WARREN 50 X Xl X 189,722. 0. 38,627.
4 J.D BERLIN __________
CHAIRMAN WMCF 2 X 0. 0. 0.
£5)_BYRON BRILL, DDS__ ___ |
TREASURER WMCF 2 X 0. 0. 0.
16) JAMES STUTZMAN, JR. __ |
Secretary WMCF 2 X 0. 0. 0.
07 J. CRAIG LEWIS _ __ __ |
CFO 50 X X[ X 0. 394, 993. 74,553.

BAA TEEAOI07L 122110 Form 930 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RE

TURN

80-0584319

Page 8

| Part VIl [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

A ()] © (%)) (€) (F
Name and title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours  fe—1— = o ] = | compensation from compensation from amount of other
?:e’s"(’:’flgz a 2 z g g2 the: or am.zatlon related o(r)gamzatlons compensation
hours for| g .:; g8 S 3 W-211099-MISC) W-2ne-MSO orggrr:zg}?on
related [& & g S 8a and related
g;?;’r‘]'s' T 5 & % é organizations
(18) KAY BONYAK, RN _____________
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
(19) GEORGE CALEY _ _____________
Director 2 [ X 0. 0. 0.
| (20) JIM LAIDLAW, MD ____________
| Director 2 [ X 0. 0. 0.
(21 KATHY NERANGIS __ ___________
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
(22) JAMES R. WILKINS____________
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
(23) GERALD BECHAMPS, MD _ _ _______
DIR/PHYS EMPLOY 40 1 X 247,564. 2,450 19,014
(24) THOMAS GILPIN _ ____________
Director 2 [ X 1,650. 0. 0.
3 (25) ELTZABETH KELLAS _ _ _ _ ______
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
(26) CLIFTON RUTHERFORD _ _ _ _ ______
SECREATRY WMC 2 X 1,650. 0. 0.
f2n STEVEN CLUSS__ ____ _________
Director 2 X 600. 0. 0.
(28) HARRY S SMITH _ ____________
Director 2 | X 0. 0. 0.
(29) GEORGE K. VAN OSTEN MD _______
Director 2 | X 5,640. 0. 0.
1b Sub-total » {1,076,110.( 1,087,531. 368,571,
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, Section A » |7,623,110. 542,924. 760, 642.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) . » |8,699,220.] 1,630,455.] 1,129,213.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation
from the organization  » 266
Yes | No
3 Did the orgamgatlon list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee -]
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individua! listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from '
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If 'Yes' complete Schedule J for - -1 -
such individual 4 X
5 Dud any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual —
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five tighest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

©)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0

BAA

TEEA0108L 12/21/10

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010)

VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN

80-0584319

Page 9

[Part VIII | Statement of Revenue

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS
AND OTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS

1a Federated campaigns la

b Membership dues 1b

¢ Fundraising events. 1¢

d Related organizations 1d

884,312.

e Government grants (contributions) le

936,004.

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above 1f

1,229,022,

g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f $
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

39,336.

3,049, 338.

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE

2a ACUTE CARE SERVICES

f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Business Code

801775714.

801775714.

44,170,536.

44,170,536.

17,275,239.

17,275,239.

16,770,777,

16,770,777.

7,885,671,

7,885,671.

-467962468.

-467962468.

419915469.

OTHER REVENUE

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and

other similar amounts)
4 Income from investment of tax-exemp
5 Royalties

t bond proceeds ™
>

»12,161,853.

138,709.

12,023,144.

(1) Real

(n) Personal

6a Gross Rents

5,260,088.

b Less. rental expenses

3,731,754.

¢ Rental income or (loss)

1,528,334.

d Net rental income or (loss) .

1,528,334.

62,973.

1,465,361.

Secunitie
7a Gross amount from sales of () Secunties

() Other

assets other than inventory

44,953.

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

324,586.

¢ Gain or (loss)

-279,633.]..

d Net gain or (loss)

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $

»

=279, 633.

-279, 633.

of contrnibutions reported on line 1c)
See Part IV, ine 18

b Less direct expenses

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising

9a Gross iIncome from gaming activities

See Part IV, Iine 19

b Less direct expenses

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming acti

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances

b Less. cost of goods sold

b

events >

b

vities »

a}231880714.

bl_76001044.

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory >

155879670.

-222,313.

156101983 .

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a REFUNDS, REBATES, DISCOUNTS

d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
12 Total revenue. See instructions

6,224,705,

6,224,705.

636,030.

636,030.

566,578,

566,578.

436, 220.

436,220.

7,863,533.

600118564.

419915469.

-20, 631.

177174388.

BAA

TEEAQ109L 10/11/10

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 10
{Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns
All other orgamizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)
. ) A) (B) © (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U S. See Part 1V,
line 21 1,093,307. 1,093,307.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals In
the US See Part IV, line 22 11,021. 11,021.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 3,685,349, 0. 3,685, 349. 0.
6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified E;:’ersons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 24,974. 0. 24,974. 0.
7 Other salaries and wages. 215,890,438. 184,475,374. 31,415,064.
8 Pension plan contributions (include
section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions) 12,561,321. 10,754,813. 1,806,508.
9 Other employee benefits 21,828,039. 18,651,755, 3,176,284.
10 Payroll taxes 15,148,729. 12,819,770, 2,328,959,
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal 661,632, 661,632,
¢ Accounting 164,748. 164,748,
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part |V, line 17
f Investment management fees 1,647,983. 1,647,983,
g Other 95,512,193. 28,123,628. 67,388,565.
12 Advertising and promotion 163, 246. 43, 957. 119,289.
13 Office expenses 5,097,021, 1,917,103, 3,179,918.
14 Information technology 164,041. 82,299. 81,742,
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 11,072,681. 9,251,956, 1,820,725,
17 Travel 1,022,452, 716,314. 306,138.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 430,698. 350,635. 80,063.
20 Interest 10,314,905, 8,251,924, 2,062,981.
21 Payments to affiiates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 37,688,666. 30,150,933. 7,537,733.
23 Insurance 5,536,362, 1,628,603. 3,907,759.
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not !
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses i
in hne 24f. if ine 24f amount exceeds 10%
of hne 25, column (A) amount, list ine 24f
expenses on Schedule O )
a BAD DEBT EXPENSE 44,034,898 44,034,898
b MEDICAL SUPPLIES ____ __ __ 30,801,692. 26,790,895. 4,010,797.
¢ PURCHASED SERVICES 18,630,520. 7,252,380.[ 11,378,140.
d EQUIP_RENTAL & MAINT _ 14,049,509. 10,459,892, 3,589,617.
e BIOMEDICAL SERVICES 2,850,384. 2,850, 384.
f All other expenses 2,881,722. 985, 331. 1,896,391.
25 Total functional expenses. Add hines 1 through 24f 552,968,531. 400,697,172, 152,271,359. 0.
26 Joint costs. Check here » D if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line
only if the organization reported in column
(B) joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation
BAA Form 990 (2010)

TEEAQI10L 12721110




Form 990 (2010) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) ()
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 35,353,908.| 2 45,163,774.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recevable, net 67,302,647.| 4 76,812,088.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, |- - - - e
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and }
sponsonng organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary —_ - - = - —
A organizations (see instructions) 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 13,183,681.| 7 18,471,738.
E 8 Inventories for sale or use 10,337,135.] 8 11,127,425.
s | 9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 11,022,971.| 9 9,728, 256.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a| 930,983,348. i D T o
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b|] 418,060, 945. 427,043,830.[/10¢] 512,922,403.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11 485,348,962.[12 459,202,304.
13 Investments — program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, Iine 11 . 19,836,296.[15 25,259, 976.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,069,429,430./16 |1,158,687,964.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 47,241,360.117 54,842, 372.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 278,070.]19 338, 365.
% 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 413,379,366.| 20 403,176, 385.
é 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
':- 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, ;
T highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons Complete Part I} el i e
;'.: of Schedule L 22
s | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habiities Complete Part X of Schedule D 62,603,966.| 25 67,680,578.
26 Total liabilities. Add Iines 17 through 25 523,502,762.] 26 526,037,700.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > and complete lines :
¥ 27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34. R e
§ 27 Unrestricted net assets 530,513,517.| 27 615,693,562.
E| 28 Temporarily restncted net assets 11,063,337.[28 12,355,035,
S| 29 Permanently restricted net assets 4,349,814.1 29 4,601, 667.
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > D and complete [
b lines 30 through 34. ~ ] ~
5130 Capial stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
8 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 31
5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
¢ | 33 Total net assets or fund balances 545,926,668.| 33 632,650, 264.
§ 34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 1,069,429,430.134 [1,158,687,964.
BAA Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319

Page 12

|Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI.

X]

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 600,118,564.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 552,968,531.
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 47,150,033.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, colurnn (A)) ........ 4 545,926, 668.
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) See Schedule 0O 5 39,573, 563.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B)) 6 632,650,264.

[Part Xl | Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl

[

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ‘Other,’ explain
in Schedule O

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organmization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O

d If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a
separate basis, consolidated basts, or both

D Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

b If "Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audlts explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes|{ No
|
i
727a )(
2b] X
2c| X
3a X
3b

BAA

TEEAO112L 12/2110

Form 990 (2010)



SCHEDULE A

(Form 930 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public

Complete if the organization is a section 501(cX3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Support

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

f
!

Name of the organization

VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN

; o
Employ

+

80-0584319

[Part | [Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The orgamzation 1s not a private foundation because 1t 1s (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 . A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)X1XAXi).

2 . A school described in section 170(b)(1)}AXii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(bX1XAXiii).

4 . A medical research organization operated tn conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)}1XAXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state _ _ _ _ _

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)YI1XAXiV). (Complete Part 1)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(bX1XAXV).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)}1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il )

8 A community trust described in section 170(bX1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il )

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975 See section 50%aX2). (Complete Part Il )

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509%(aX4).
11 out the purposes of one or

more

a |:|Type |

b DType I c D Type lll — Functionally

other than
section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that i1s a Type I, Type Il or Type Il supporting organization,

check this box

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or cara/
gubhcly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 5
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

integrated

NaX3).

heck the box that

d[ ] Type l — Other
e By checking this box, | certify that the orgamization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
%

undation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or

[

g Since August 17, 2006, has the orgamization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and () .
below, the governing body of the supported organization? 119 ()
@(i) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11 g (ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described 1in (1) or () above? 11 g Gii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported () EIN () Type of organization (v) is the (v) Did you notify (V1) Is the (v} Amount of support
orgamization (described on fines 1 9 organmization in the organization in organization 1n
above or IRC section column (i) listed in column (i) of column (1)
(see Iinstructions)) your governing your support? organized in the
document? Us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
(€)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEAQ401L 12/23/10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 2
[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)}1)}AXiv) and 170(b)1XAXVi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

ggg;:ﬂi“‘,{ Joar (or fiscal year (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 ® Total

1 Gifts, grants contributions, and
membership fees received SDo
not include 'unusual grants '

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to it or expended
on its behalf

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on hine 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract hine 5
from line 4

Section B. Total Support

g:;:gia,{ Jear (or fiscal year (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (¢) 2010 (M Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV)

11 Total su?gort. Add lines 7

through
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) I 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > |—|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 . 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamization > I:I
b 33-1/3% support test — 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and hne 15 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubhcly supported organization . > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and ine 14 1s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions  »
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2010

TEEAO402L 12/2310




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2010 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN

80-0584319

Page 3

{Part’lll 5] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509%(a)2)

(Complete only 1f you checked the box on hne 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to quahfy under Part Il If the organization fails

to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1l )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)» (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received (Do not include
any 'unusual grants ‘)

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furmished in any activity that 1s
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf R

5 The value of services or
facihities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disquabfied persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

T i
+ . -

8 Public support (Subtractline {, . "« &
7c from line 6) B cL s

v
IR

1

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

() Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part iV.)

13 Total support. (addins 9, itx, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organmization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)} 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and hne 17

1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

T3 O foefoe

BAA TEEA0403L  12/29/10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 4
[ P2tV | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, ine 10;

Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, hne 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See Instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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OMB No 1545-0047
Form 990 Continuation Sheet for Form 990
Department of the Treasury 201 0
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the Organization Employler Identification number
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319
[ParWIIE] Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated
Employees
(R) (B) © ©) (E) ()]
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours 25|51 0l= 2 T| = compensation from compensation from amount of other
per week 2312 %|a 35 <] the organization related organizations compensation
2z g: g ‘; g_’ 2| 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
A MEIE R *sod reiated
= 5|2 .‘<°n é organizations
8|2 g
JENNIFER BARRON, MD _ _ _ __ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
DAVID L. BLOUNT ________ |
VICE CHAIR WMH 2 X 600. 0. 0.
RICHARD L. CHRISTOPH, MD _ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
PATRICIA A. DALY, MD ____ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
BELITA FORD __ _________/|
Secretary WMH 2 X 1,050. 0. 0.
RAYMOND C GRIMM,DVM __ _ _ _ |
VICE CHAIR WMHF 2 X 2,100. 0. 0.
MAJ GEN HENRY HOBGOOD_ _ _ _ |
CHATIR WMH 2 X 1,050. 0. 0.
CHARLES M HUBER, MD_____ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
MARK R PTERCE, MD _ __ ___ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
DIANE KEARNS _ _ ____ ____ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
JEAN M. TURNER__ ___ ____ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
JANET CHESHIRE _ ___ ____ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
_BENJAMIN ELKINS ________ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
EILEEN JOHNSON _ _______ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
_LES SHOEMAKER _ ________ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
RAY STEIN _____________|
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
WALTER LAYMAN _________ J
CHAIRMAN HMH 2 X 0. 0. 0.
VIJAY CHOWDARY, MD__ __ __ |
DIR/CONTR EMPLY 2 X 327,525. 0. 0.
WILLIAM SHABB, MD __ ____ |
Director 2 X 50, 909. 0. 0.
RICHARD FIEQ, MD __ _____ |
Chairman -Surgi 2 X 17,690. 0. 0.
CATHERINE SMITH, MD __ ___ |
Director 2 X 46,646, 0. 0.
Form 990 2010

TEEAA4301L 021811




OMB No 1545-0047

Form 990 Continuation Sheet for Form 990
Department of the Treasury 201 0
internal Revenue Service
Name of the Organization Employler Identfication number
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319
Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated
Employees
Gy} 1)) © ) (E) )
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours — 1 — compensation from compensation from amount of other
perweek [ 23| 2 g 2182 g the organization related organizations compensation
2z £13 =127 3 (W 2/1099-MISC) (W 2/1099-MISC) from the
gal=zl~|3|s2|¢2 organization
S
sl=| (8] 3
3 % g
THOMAS WISE, MD __ ______ |
Director 2 X 131,501. 0. 0.
JINGRID_IWANOW, MD _ _ _ ___ _|
Director 2 X 43,048. 0. 0.
KEVIN BLACK __ _________|
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
AUDREA H WYNN II, MD __ __ |
DIR/PHYS EMPLQOY 40 X 468,847. 0. 32,331.
JERRY GERMROTH, MD_ _ ____ |
VICE CHAIR SMH 2 X 600. 0. 0.
JOHN HOFFMAN, MD __ ___ __ |
DIR/PHYS EMPLOY 40 X 197,198. 0. 20,325.
MICHAEL KOONTZ __ _______ |
Director 2 X 600. 0. 0.
KEITH LANTZ ___________ |
Director 2 X 600. 0. 0.
_TOM LINSKI, JR___ __ ____ |
Director 2 X 1,050. 0. 0.
JIM ALLEN LONG_ ________ |
CHAIRMAN SMH 2 X 0. 0. 0.
CHARLES MOORE _ __ ______ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
~JONATHAN O'NEAL, MD _____ |
CHAIRMAN SMHF 2 X 1,050. 0. 0.
MARY BETH PRICE __ __ ____ |
SECRETARY SMH 2 X 600. 0. 0.
CHARLES SHERIDAN ___ __ __ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
ETHEL SHOWMAN _ __ ______ |
Director 2 X 600. 0. 0.
KAREN WHETZEL _ ________ |
Director 2 X 1,050. 0. 0.
FLOYD BRADD ITI _ _ _____
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
JAMES M EASTHAM = _ ___ |
CHAIRMAN WMHF 2 X 0. 0. 0.
JONATHAN EZELL__ _______ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
RON LLEWELLYN _ ________ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
J. _MICHAEL WILLIAMS _ __ _ |
SECRETARY WMHF 2 X 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 2010

TEEA4301L  02/18/11



OMB No. 1545-0047
Form 990 Continuation Sheet for Form 990
Department of the Treasury 201 0
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the Organization Employler Identification number
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319
[Part VIl ] Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated
Employees
A) (B) © ®) (E) M
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours — 1 = @ compensation from compensation from amount of other
perweek | 231 3| Q5|52 |3 the organization related organizations compensation
esl=sls(<|2%]3 (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
38 Ele s % ala orgamization
g8 {8 B |leg and related
= 3 :_; .‘gn é orgamizations
RICK GLADDING__ __ __ ____ _
VICECHAIR SMHF 2 X 0. 0. 0.
BRUCE L. FLAX, MD _ _____ |
Director 2 X 37,450. 0. 0.
C. WILLIAM LOCKE _ _ _ _ ___ _
CHAIRMAN - WAR 2 X 0. 0. 0.
DEBORAH COHILL ____ ____ _
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
MIRIAM IRVIN __ ________ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
TRACY MILLER __________
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
_P. _DOUGLAS MOWERY, JR.___ _
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
MARVIN T WAY _ ________ |
Vice President 50 X Xl X 0. 366,457. 87,342
ANNE B. CALDWELL, MD __ __ _
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
NELSON GUSTIN MD _ _ _____ |
VICE CHAIR VPE 2 X 0. 0. 0.
_T._AVERY GIBBS, MD__ ____ _
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
_THOMAS OLIVER MD __ ___ __
CHAIRMAN VPE 2 X 63,072. 0. 0.
_RONALD REPASKY MD _ _ ____ _
Director 2 X 29,004. 0. 0.
CATHERINE DOWLING _ _ __ __ |
Director 2 X 65, 683. 0. 0.
SHERTF _KAISER MD __ _ ____ .
Director 2 X 600. 0. 0.
JTAMMY DAVISON _ __ _ _ ____
VICE CHAIR WAR 2 X 0. 0. 0.
JOSEPH HASHEM M.D _ __ _ __ _
DIR/PHYS EMPLOY 40 X 253,865. 0. 14,488
REBECCA STOTLER __ _ _ ____ _
SEC/TREAS WAR 2 X 0. 0. 0.
THOMAS SWAIM _ ___ __ __ ___|
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
BECKY DAVISSON _ _______ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
BRADLEY CLOSE__ ____ _____
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 2010
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OMB No 1545-0047
Form 990 Continuation Sheet for Form 990
Department of the Treasury 201 0
internal Revenue Service
Name of the Organization Employler |dentification number
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319
-{M\ZI]] Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated
Employees
A) B8 © ) (D) 1)
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours o=] = @ T compensation from compensation from amount of other
perweek [ 23| 2| 213 | 35 g'" the organization related organizattons compensation
ez g 8 '; 'g 213 (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
gel=|lS|31<€s2|2 organization
g6 | s 5| 8g and related
- s|& % E! organizations
5|2 £
ROBERT P. BORGIE |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
GARNETT K. BROCKMAN __ _ __
Director - 2 X 0. 0. 0.
HELEN M. COCKRELL __ _ _ __ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
PATRICIA M. KITE __ _ ____ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
MASON_C. LOCKRIDGE _ _ _ __ _
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
DAVID R LONG _ _ ________ |
SEC/TREAS PAGE 2 X 600. 0. 0.
RICHARD L MASINCUP__ __ __
CHAIRMAN-PAGE 2 X 600. 0. 0.
SHAWN C. PRINTZ __ ______
VICE CHAIR PAGE 2 X 0. 0. 0.
JERRY M. SCHIRO ___ ______
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
DENNIS R STUTER __ __ ____ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
DAVID S SWITZER __ __ ____ |
Director 40 X 170,294. 0. 21,132,
BRIDGET G MADDEN __ ______
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
_BARBARA WALTER, MD__ ____ |
Director 40 X 236,202. 0. 17,025.
KATHYRN TAGNESI __ _ __ ____
CHIEF NURS OFF 50 X1 X 241,860. 0. 46,557.
TONYA SMITH __ _ _ _ __ ____ |
VP ANCIL SERVIC 50 X1 X 217,256. 0. 40,413.
TERRY SINCLAIR, MD__ ____ |
CHIEF MED OFFIC 50 X X 225,559. 0. 73,563.
FLOYD HEATER __ __ ______ |
VP/PRES SMH 50 X1 X 223,485. 0. 46,060.
TIMOTHY W. WILLOX, MD _ __
PRESIDENT VPE 50 X X 329,399. 0. 52,431.
_ROBERTA MCCAULEY __ ___ __ |
VP/PRES HMH 50 X 167,555. 0. 19,626.
CHRISTINE LOWMAN __ _____
CFO HMH 50 X1 X 137,022. 0. 12,212.
ROBERT AMOS _ _ _ _ _______ |
CFO WMC 50 X| X 35,883. 176,467. 23,024,
Form 990 2010
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OMB No 1545-0047
Form 990 Continuation Sheet for Form 990
Department of the Treasury 201 0
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the Organmization Employler Identfication number
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319
‘PartiVIl% Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated
Employees
(A) (B) © (D) () ()
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours — 1 — ® T compensation from compensation from amount of other
perweek | R31 2| Q15|35 & the organization related organizations compensation
a2 lg|g|s|27|3 (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) fiom the
gel |53 5 2] @ organization
g8 |8 S|leg and related
h g2 % 3 organizations
|2 g
VIRGINIA KILMER _ ______ |
CFO SMH 50 X| X 140,819. 0. 12,450.
PHILLIP E. GRAYBEAL II_ _ _ |
CFO PAGE/WMH 50 X X 129,542, 0. 20,791.
NELSON T. CLARK _ ______ |
VP/PRES PAGE 50 X1 X 171,370. 0. 26,181.
ANDREW COHEN _ _____ ____ |
VP SERV LINES 50 X1 X 187,695. 0. 18,047.
MARK A. BENNINGHOFF __ __ _ |
CO0O VPE 50 X| X 226,118. 0. 13,080.
NEIL MCLAUGHLIN __ ______ |
VP/PRES WAR/HMH 50 X1 X 113,323. 0. 21,813.
CHARISSE SPARKS, MD __ __ _ |
PHYSICIAN 40 X 703,349. 0. 26,682.
MARC STAM, MD _________ |
PHYSICIAN 40 X 672,199. 0. 30,755.
STEVEN CUMMINGS, MD __ _ _ _ |
PHYSICIAN 40 X 507, 293. 0. 32,146.
ANDRE FREDIEU, MD _ ___ __ |
PHYSICIAN 40 X 529,647. 0. 20,067.
CHARLES S ROBERTS, MD _ __ _
PHYSICIAN 40 X 487,078. 0. 32,101.
CARL S NAPPS __ __ ______ |
PRESIDENT 0 X 24,974. 0. 0.
Form 990 2010
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SCHEDULE D . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2010
> Complete'i’f tllﬁ \;)r anizgti_?ngargis‘voerﬁ 'Ye% to Form 990, Rt o~ e
art IV, lines 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11, or 12. Open-toiPublics.’
T Rovemn-serass™ » Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. %h‘pes hecuonatl

Name of the organization Employer tdentification number

VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319

|R'_5i"t‘il§| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

g b WN =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwvisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n wrniting that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? DYes D No

{Part’ll |Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure histed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handhng of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? . D Yes |:| No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

-$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(@)(B)(1) and section 170¢h)(@(B)(n)? D Yes l:l No

9 InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements

| Partlll: | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the orgamization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

tustorical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VilI, line 1 . -$
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . -$

2 If the organization recetved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financal gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items.

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, hine 1 . . *$
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . »$
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L  11/15/10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN

80-0584319

Page 2

{Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply)
a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

d B Loan or exchange programs

Other

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In

Part XIV.

5 Duning the year, did the orgamization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

[ ]ves

f_]No

[Part IV |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line

9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X?

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table.

c Beginning balance

d Additions during the year

e Distributions during the year
f Ending balance

2a Did the orgamization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part X1V

D Yes D No

Amount

1c

1d

1t

D Yes D No

[Part V |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance. 15,413,150.] 14,382,852.] 17,231,209.
b Contributions 1,264,697. 1,156,453. 2,243,774.
: ¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
: and losses 1,193,581. 783,382.| -2,830,037.
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facihties s
and programs 914,726. 909,537. 2,262,094.
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 16,956,703.] 15,413,150.| 14,382,852. -

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment *>
b Permanent endowment »

c Term endowment * 72.86 %

27.14 %

0
s

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by
(i) unrelated organizations
(ii) related organizations

b If "Yes' to 3a(u), are the related organizations Ilsted as required on Schedule R?

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the orgamzation's endowment funds

See Part XIV

Yes No
3a()| X
3a(ii) X
3b

[Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment

(a) Cost or other basis
(investment)

(b) Cost or other
asis (other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

Taland
b Buildings.
¢ Leasehold improvements.
d Equipment
e Other

19,657,950.

19,657, 950.

604,527,575.

222,476,631.

382,050,944.

42,507,276.

22,301,252,

20,206,024.

264,290, 547.

173,283,062.

91,007, 485.

Total. Add hines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) )

y

512,922,403.

BAA

TEEA3302L 12/20/10

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN

80-0584319 Page 3

[Part VII [Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation.
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial dervatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other ALTERNATIVE _I_NYE_SIDQE_N_I@ e 125,867,352.|End of Year Market Value
(A CASH EQUIVALENTS _ _ _ __ _ _ ______ 35,037,136.|End of Year Market Value
() MUTUTAL FUNDS _  ______ 249,622,372.|{End of Year Market Value
(C) PRIVATE REALTY/RESOURCE _ __ _____ 21,858,030.(End of Year Market Value
(D) MUNCIPAL BONDS ____ _ _______ 551,043.[End of Year Market Value
(E) COMMOM STOCK _ _ _ ________ 26,266,372.|End of Year Market Value
G
e __
M o ___
O
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, column (B) line 12) ™| 459,202, 304.
[Part VIl | Investments—Program Related. (See Form 990, Part X, line 13) N/A
(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

a

03]

3)

@

®)

®)

)

()

[©))]
Q0
Total_(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13) _ »
Part IX [Other Assets. (See Form 990, Part X, line 15) N/A

(a) Description

(b) Book value

)

@

3

@

®

©®

@

)]

)]

(a0

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column(B), line 15)

[Part X JOther Liabilities. (See Form 990,

Part X, ine 25)

(a) Description of habihty

(b) Amount

(1) Federal income taxes

(2 ACCRUED PENSION

30,445, 259.

(3) ATTENDING FACULTY PLAN FUND

17,019,819,

(4) EXEC DEF COMP LIABILITY

498, 545.

(5) ML SWAP MARK TO MKT -BONDS

19,716, 955.

©®

@

)]

)]

a0

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) hine 25)

»>

67,680,578.

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's habihity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

BAA

TEEA3303L 12/2010

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 4
[Part XI - [Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements N/A
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Viil,column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part 1X, column (A), line 25)
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses
Prior period adjustments
Other (Describe in Part XIV)
Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9
[Part Xl |Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return N/A
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Viil, ine 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d
e Add hnes 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract hine 2e from hne 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 12, but not on line 1
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, Iine 12) 5
[Part XliI |Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return N/A
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on hine 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2¢
d Other (Describe 1n Part XIV ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d. 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from hne 1 . 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, hne 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 4b )
c Add Iines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18) 5
[Part XIV | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
Part V, ine 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, line 8, Part XIl, ines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlil, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide
any additional information

O oONOGHWN
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{Part XIV [ Supplemental Information (continued)
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2010 Schedule D, Part XIV - Supplemental Information Page 6

Client VHGROUP VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319

11212 10 53AM

Schedule D, Part XIl, Line 2d
Other Revenue Included In F/S But Not Included On Form 990

COGS $ 76,001,044.
HOME HEALTH 1,107,854.
RENTAL EXPENSES 3,732,227.
UNREAL GAIN ON INTEREST SWAP -7,591, 333.
VPE ALLOCATION 10,004,610,

Total § 83,254,402,

Schedule D, Part Xlil, Line 2d
Other Expenses And Losses Per Audited F/S

COGS $ 76,001,044,
HOME HEALTH 1,107,854.
RENTAL EXPENSES 3,732,227.
VPE ALLOCATION 10,004,610.

Total $ 90,845,735.




SCHEDULE H

om0 Hospitals

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

» Attach to Form 990.

> See rate instructions.
Department of the Treasury separate instructions

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public .
Inspection

Name of the organization

VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN

Employer identification number

80-0584319

[Part1 |Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a chanty care policy? If 'No," skip to question 6a 1a| X
b If 'Yes,' was it a written policy? 1b| X
2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to the various hospital facilities during the tax year.
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities l:] Applied umiformly to most hospital facilities
. Generally tailored to individual hospital faciliies
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility critena that applied to the largest number of the '
organization's patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low -
income individuals? If 'Yes,' indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibilty for free care 3al X
[} 100% [] 150% 200% L] other %
b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? b
If 'Yes,' indicate which of the following was the family income himit for ehgibihty for discounted care 3b| X
[] 200% ] 250% 300% [ ] 350% [[] 400% [] other %
c If the organization did not use FPG to determine eligibiity, describe in Part VI the income based critena for ;
determining eh?llblhty for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the orgamzation used an
asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care :
i
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that appled to the largest number of its patients during the tax year I
provide for free or discounted care to the 'medically indigent'? 4 | X
Sa Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5al X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b| X
c If 'Yes' to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? 5¢ X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6al X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b| X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these !
worksheets with the Schedule H
7_Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and (a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (N Percent
Means-Tested Government a;}glgutg; 2r (oﬁzzgl) benefit expense revenue benefit expense e(;fpté)rt‘asle
Programs (optional)
a Financial assistance at cost
(from Worksheets 1 and 2) 8 31,072,714. 31,072,714. 5.62
b Unreimbursed Medicaid
(from Worksheet 3, column a) 14 68,549,778. 50, 805, 612. 17,744,166. 3.21
¢ Unreimbursed costs — other
means-tested government programs
(from Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government Programs 22 0 99,622,492. 50,805,612. 48,816,880. 8.83
Other Benefits
e Community health improvement
services and community benefit
operations (from Worksheet 4) 10,847 98,365 2,947,692, 319,403. 2,628,289, 0.48
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 3,800{ 28,314 2,841,082. 17,046. 2,824,036. 0.51
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 1 3,080,021. 2,072,110. 1,007,911. 0.18
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 1 141 3,496. 3,496. 0.
i Cash and in-kind contributions
to community groups (from Worksheet 8) 754 5,900 1,869,090. 10,534. 1,858,556. 0.34
j Total. Other Benefits 15,403]| 132,720 10,741, 381. 2,419,0093. 8,322,288. 1.51
k Total. Add line 7d and 7) 15,425| 132,720] 110,363,873. 53,224,705. 57,139,168.] 10.34

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA3801L 02/24/11

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 2

|Part 1 ICommunity Building Activities Complete this table iIf the organization conducted any community
buillding activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities
promoted the health of the communities 1t serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent
activities or served building expense revenue bullding expense of total
programs (optional) expense
{optional)
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development 3 1,334. 1,334.
3 Community support 15 431 58,418. 58,418. 0.01
4 Environmental improvements 2 8 483, 483.
5 Leadership development and training
for community members 1 1 91. 91.
6 Coalition building 25 414 2,626. 2,626.
7 Community health
improvement advocacy 21 21 5,456. 5,456.
8 Workforce development 3 3 119. 119.
9 Other
10 Total 70 878 68,527. 0. 68,527. 0.01

{Partlll [Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Does the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management
Association Statement No 15? 1 X
Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 2 21,544,664. ;
Enter the estimated amount of the orgamization's bad debt expense (at cost) attributable
to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy 3
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt !
expense In addition, describe the costing methodology used in determining the agﬁgtspwﬁteq]in hines 2 !
and 3, and rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community be :
Section B. Medicare :
5 Enter total revenue receved from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 259,987,916. ;
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 275,848,987. .
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This 1s the surplus (or shortfall) 7 -15,861,071. ,
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit }
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6 Check the
box that describes the method used .
D Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio D Other 1
Section C. Collection Practices ;
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9al X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients dur|n§@e tPaear VI
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b| X
[Part IV_|Management Companies and Joint Ventures
(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization's | (d) Officers, directors, (e) PI:/ysnmans'
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or ke{ profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership %
1 NORTHERN WV HOME HEALTH HOME HEALTH SERVICES 100.0000
2 MEDICAL CIRCLE, LLC MRI 51.0000
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

BAA TEEA3802L 02/24/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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80-0584319 Page 3

{Part V |Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities
(ist In order of size, measured by total revenue per
facibty, from largest to smallest)

How many hospital facilities did the Oéganlzatlon operate
during the tax year?

Name and address

Uicensed] Genesal | Chil | Teach-
Hosprtal] medical | dren's ng

and | hospital | hospital
surgical

Creical
access
hosprtal

Re
search
facihity

ER
24 hours

ER-

Other (describe)

1 WINCHESTER MEDICAL CENTER

WINCHESTER, VA 22601

2 WARREN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

FRONT ROYAL , VA 22630

3 SHENANDOAH MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

WOODSTOCK, VA 22664

4 PAGE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

LURAY, VA 22835

5 HAMPSHIRE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, IN

ROMNEY, WV 26757

6 WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC

TEEA3803L 0317/11

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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80-0584319 Page 7

[Part V_ [Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(hst 1in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

VALLEY PHYSICIAN ENTERPRISE, INC.

220 CAMPUS BLVD

WINCHESTER, VA 22601

PHYSICIAN PRACTICES

SURGI CENTER OF WINCHESTER, INC.

1840 AMHERST STREET

WINCHESTER, VA 22601

AMBULATORY SURGICAL CLINIC

THE WINCHESTER MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION

1840 AMHERST STREET

WINCHESTER, VA 22601

HOSPITAL FOUNDATION

THE WARREN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL FOUNDATION

1000 SHENANDOAH AVE

FRONT ROYAL, VA 22630

HOSPITAL FOUNDATION

SHENANDOAH MEMORIAL HOSPITAL FOUNDATION, INC

759 S MAIN STREET

WOODSTOCK, VA 22664

HOSPITAL FOUNDATION

BAA

TEEA3807L 03/16/11
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[Part:Vl 2| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

-—

N

w

F-9

(4]

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, hines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part II; Part I}, lines 4, 5, and 9b, and Part V,
Section B, lines 1y, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their ehgibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy

Community information. Descrnibe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth clareffacmtles further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affihated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affihates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. |f applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report

Patient accounts receivable are written off when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries

determine if patients may qualify for charity or discounted assistance. Special

attention is paid to patients who have qualified for charity assistance in the past

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 8

[Part:Vli [ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part lll, hnes 4, 5, and 9b, and Part V,
Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢c, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, 1in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents 1t serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilitrtes further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s ﬁart of an affiiated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

data/information on the health needs of the communities it serves. In developing

would take the lead in tackling and which to address through community

BAA
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[Part' V1] Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part II; Part Ill, nes 4, 5, and 9b, and Part V,
Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢c, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 194, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibihty for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the orgamzation serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents 1t serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization Is ﬁart of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify al! states with which the orgamization, or a related orgarization, files a
community benefit report

___a big picture look at the dominant isswes. _________________________________

BAA TEEA3808L 02/25/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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[ Part:VI% | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part |l; Part lll, lines 4, 5, and 9b, and Part v,
Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, 1n addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
htfaalth clare ffacnhtles further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the orgamzation 1s ﬁart of an affihated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

___approximately 6,766 square miles. _(Square miles are in parentheses.) _In the ______

cities of Winchester (9) and Harrisonburg (18). In the greater eastern panhandle of
BAA TEEA3808L 02/25/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010




Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 8

[Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il, Part 11, ines 4, 5, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communtities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their ehgibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care faciliies further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc)

Affiliated health care system. If the orgamzation i1s ﬁarl of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report

total estimated population of the secondary service area in 2010 was 212,404. For

BAA TEEA3808L 02/25/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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[Part VI |Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part |l, Part lll, lines 4, 5, and 9b, and Part V,
Section B, lines 1y, 3, 4, Sc, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibili?]/ for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their ehgibity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the orgamization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc ).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affihated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit repont. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report

VH provides a wide range of clinical services to the communities it serves through a
BAA TEEA3808L 02/25/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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[Part VI |Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1

w

F Y

2]

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part I, Part lll, lines 4, 5, and 9b, and Part V,
Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15¢, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
htfaalth ﬁareffacgltles fu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc

Affiliated health care system. If the orgamzation 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affihates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report

Brothers-Big Sisters funding, Shelter for Abused Women funding, Youth Development

Center activities, Parrish Nursing, and Blue Ridge Hospice programs.

Although many of its Community Building Activities do not provide any form of direct

BAA
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[ Part.Vl.:| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part 1ll, lines 4, 5, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢c, b1, 7, 11h, 13g, 15¢, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibihty for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization I1s ﬁart of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
orgamization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report

seniors' and disabled individuals' homes. Through simple household improvements, VH

BAA TEEA3808L 02/25/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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[Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part [, ines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il, Part I, ines 4, 5, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 1th, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
htfealth clare ffac(l;ltles further 1its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc)

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affihates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report

VH reviews the facility needs of system entities on a reqular basis and

BAA
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[ Part:VI%] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part I, lines 4, 5, and 9b, and Part Vv,
Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents 1t serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the orgamization’s hospital facilities or other
htfeallh clareffac::liltles further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affihated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

neurological functioning is retested and compared to the baseline. Through the
BAA TEEA3808L 02/25/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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[Part VI TSupplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, fines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part li; Part Il, nes 4, 5, and 9b; and Part Vv,
Section B, lines 1y, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15¢, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their ehgibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc)

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s ﬁart of an affihated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affihates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report

Winchester, Virginia. The healthcare delivery system has a service area that

BAA TEEA3B08L 02/25/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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[Part VI |Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, hnes 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il; Part 1ll, lines 4, 5, and 9b, and Part V,
Section B, lhnes 1), 3, 4, 5¢c, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy

Community information. Descrnibe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents 1t serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
htfaalth clareffacgltles fu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affihates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, 1dentify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report

Valley Health System is dedicated to keeping the citizens in its service area in

BAA

TEEA3808L 02/25/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010




Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 8
| PartaVIE| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part i, Part lll, ines 4, 5, and 9b, and Part Vv,
Section B, hnes 1y, 3, 4, 5c, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the orgamzation assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their ehigibihity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents 1t serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
htfealth careffacnc}mes further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc ).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s Eart of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

In the last three years, 2008, 2009 and 2010 (including this year's filing), VH has

benefit data for its Virginia-affiliated hospitals. Although the State of West

Virginia does require certain financial data to be submitted annually, there is no
BAA TEEA3808L 02/25/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010




Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 8

[Part VI | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, hnes 3c, 6a, and 7, Part H, Part Ill, ines 4, 5, and 9b, and Part V,
Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their ehgibihty for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents 1t serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care fac:jlmes further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g ., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc ).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁarl of an affihated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organrzation, files a
community benefit report

BAA TEEA3B08L 02/25/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



0102 (066 Wi04) | 8INpayds

ol/ez/ol

J106EVAAL

‘066 W04 10} SUOIINIISU| 3Y)} 935 ‘9D1ION OV UoNdNpay yiomiaded 104 yvg

0 suoneziueblo Jayjo JO J3quinu [ejo} Jaug €
L suonjeziuebio yuswuianob pue (£)(2)|10G UONDSS JO Jaquwinu |R10) JBu] 2
|||||||||||||||||| ®
SLOdrodd 0 "€%Z’S09 (€) [6L690G0-PS IIIHbmmmlm\wl\mﬂmlhlmlmmu%mg||
aNy dI1n03d () 108 L l.H.lmMMI_H_m _LSYJHWY 0%8T
TYLIdYD INTD TYIIQIW JALSTHONIM O
SLOdrodd "0 "88€ ‘8¢ (€) [E0T88F0-¥S ||@m|wWW%leAM~MOI&I.m.me.MII
aNyY d1Ind0d (d) 108 __daTydd ﬁ@oﬁ%m&MIobbﬁl
TYLIdYD VIIdSOH TYTHOWAW NTvM ()
SLodrodad ‘0 "Z09°0¥ (€) |L8906V0-FS IIIMMMNININ\V“Mme.MQb@@II
aNy 41003 ) tosf | ____ LITILS NIVW S 6SL
TYLIdVO SOH "TYIYOWIW HYOANUNIHS (&)
TIVD ALIMVHO 0 *000°S¢E (€) [PEOPZLE-DO l||H|owWN|NWIMM.HlmmmMUIzmﬁll
(@) 105 _ _GATNQ XLISWIAIND 09%T
WNVHd dW0J AFTIVA NAHS O
TIYD ALIY¥YHO 0 *000°0¢€ (€) 1800ZE£0Z-7S llllvaININ|N>I.HMU|0m.MQ|o@BII
() 10§ __” X9Mi¥Yd DNINIS T8L
YOIAAW d3dd AINNOD NAHS ©
IIVI ALIYVHO "0 €85 9%1 (€) [P6ZELET-PS ||I.HlommNIWPI\MM,WmMWUuzm@II
(@) 10§ C T 13MIS NOWHY)
DINITO TWOIGAW amid @&
130ddNns 0 "0SL’9 (€) [vpSLE6T-9C ||lmlvmmlﬁlm.\vhmm_wlmﬁmu.%m@ll
INTID LOFdId () 108 __ _LITYLS M¥02 _LSIM £EE
NOTIIOV NI HI1Ivd (0
Jayio
Emwuw% %w%h CY owuww__wmumwmu%w: _,_hmw_mu_ﬁw *rﬂw,n_ﬂuw_mo% ;mmu.cwwcww_wwws< (@) esb yse3 jo yunowy (p) :w“wwu.o.__mwm_ M_uv N1 (@) uoneziuebio Huom:“__wwmw“w sweN (@) |
L]« papaau SI 8oeds |euoijippe I pajediidnp aq ued || bed
"000'G$ UBY} 210w paAIadal Juaidioal SUO OuU JI XOg SIU} 49340 "000'G$ UBY) siow paAledal jey) juaidioal Aue 1oy | g aul} ‘Al Med ‘066 wiod
0} S9A, pasomsue uoneziuebio ay) §i 8}9|dWoY) *SaleIS PayLn aY} Ul suoneziuebi pue SJUIWILIIAOK) 0} IDUR]SISSY J3LY)Q pue sjuesn [ ) Led]
Al 318d <995 saje1g palun a4y Wi spuny Juesb jo asn ay} bulojiuow Joj sainpadoid s,uoieziuebio ayy Al ed ut 8quasaq g
ON _H_ mo>H ;aoue)sisse Jo sjuelb ay) pJeme 0} Pasn BLIAJLI UONI|eS ay)
pue ‘asugjsisse 1o sjuelb ay) 1oy AiqiBie sasjueIb By} 'souesISse Jo Sjueib oy} JO JUNOWE Sy} SlRILBISANS 0} SP10J3J Ulejulew uoneziuebio ay) ssoq L
25UB)SISSY pue Sjuels) Uo uoljeuwlioju] [esdudy] | ued|
6TEV8S0-08 NINLAT dN0¥9 WILSAS HITVIH AdTIVA

Jaquinu uopjeaynuap| Jekojdwy

uonjeziueBio ayy jo dweN

uopdadsuj
a11qnd o} uado

0L0¢

LY00-SPSL ON BNO

'066 W04 0} Ydleny «

*ZZ 10 |Z SaUl| ‘Al Ued ‘066 UMO4 0} ‘SaA, Palsamsue uoneziuebio ay) ji ajajdwon

S3)e}S pajiun 3y} ul S|eNpIAIpU| Pue SJUBWIUISNOK)
‘suoneziuebi 0} adue}SISSY J3Y}O pUB Sjue.r)

JIAIIG INUBADY [BUIBU|
Ainseas) ay jo yuawpedaq

(066 un04)
137NA3HIS




0l/62/0t  1206EV3a3L

0102 (066 W104) | 3INPaY2s vva

~LONEULIo}Ul [EUORIPPE JaUj0 AU pUE g aUl] '] Med Ul paiinbai uoijewiopui a4y apiaoid o) ped sigy 819jdwo) ‘uonewdoju) [eyudwdjddng | - Al-vied|
L

SASNAAXT ONIAIT LS0D "120°TT It NN FONYLISSY JIXOTAWI L

(1ayio *|esieidde ‘AN 30UR)SISSe YSBD-uou juelb ysed sjuaididal
oUR)SISSE Ysed-uou jo uonduasaq (j) *400q) uonen|eA Jo poUlay (9) jo ynowy (p) 40 Junowy () jo JaquinN () asugsisse 1o yueld jo adk) (@)

‘papaau si aoeds [euoljippe j pajedidnp aq ued ||| ved
223Ul ‘Al Ued ‘066 W04 0} SOA, pajomsue uoieziuebio sy ji 919jdwo) "sajels pajiun Yy} Ul S|eNPIAIpU| 0} 3JUEBISISSY JAYIQ pue syuels) [E|j3ed)
Z abed 6TEV8S0-08 NINLId dN0¥D WILSAS HITVAH AITTIVA 0102 (066 Wi0d) | SINP3UIS




SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2010

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

TEEA4101L  12/22110

- Open to Public
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. ™ See separate instructions. ‘I):spection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319
[Part| [Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes| No
1a Check the appropniate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person histed in Form 990, Part
VII, Section A, ine Ta Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items
. First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or imtiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If ang of the boxes on hne 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or ——] - -
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No,' complete Part il to explain 1b] X
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2| X
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
. Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During theJear, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI!, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization I
a Recerve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 4al X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b| X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If 'Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il  Part IIT -
Only section 501(cX3) and 501(c)4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of
a The organization? S5al X
b Any related organization? 5b] X
If 'Yes' to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part |l Part III
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of I
a The organization? 6al X
b Any related organization? . . 6b] X
If 'Yes' to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part |l Part III| | _j_
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments not
described in lines 5 and 67 If 'Yes,' describe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the initial
contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part 11 8 X
9 If 'Yes' to line 8, did the organmization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53.4958-6(c)? 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

*> Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes'
on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
» Attach to Form 990.

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the orgamization

VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP

RETURN

Employer identification number

80-

0584319

(Part] [Types of Property

Art—Works of art
Art—Historical treasures
Art—Fractional interests
Books and pubhications
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property
Secunties—Publicly traded
Securities—Closely held stock

W oo NGB WN-=

- -t
-

12
13

Secunties—Miscellaneous

Qualified conservation contribution—
Histonic structures

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Real estate—Residential
Real estate—Commercial
Real estate—Other
Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies
Taxidermy

Historical artifacts
Scientific specimens
Archeological artifacts
Other » (

23
24
25
26
27
28

Other » (

Securities—Partnership, LLC, or trust interests

Qualified conservation contribution—Other

(a)
Check f
applicable

(b)
Number of
contributions or
items contnibuted

(©

Noncash contribution
amounts reported on
Form 990,

Part VIII, line 1g

C)]
Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

5,116.

29
organization completed Form 82

30a Durning the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that 1t must

Number of Forms 8283 recelvedg the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement

hold for at least three years from the date of the imtial contribution, and which 1s not required to be used for exempt | - - '
purposes for the entire holding period? . . .

b If 'Yes,' describe the arrangement in Part II

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions?

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell

noncash contributions?
b If 'Yes,' describe in Part 1l
33
describe in Part 11,

If the orgamization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,

29
Yes No
30a X
n| | x
32a X

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA460IL  12/29/10

Schedule M (Form 990) 2010



Schedule M (Form 990) 2010 VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319 Page 2

Partdl Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4602L 10/26/10 Schedule M (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ oL R

(Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 201 0

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Treasu Form 930 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the orgamization Employer identification number
VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584318

The corporation shall have two classes of members: regular and honorary. The number

of reqular members shall not exceed 100. 1In addition, there may be an unlimited

number of honorary members. Qualifications for both classes of membership shall be

established in the Bylaws of the Corporation. Honorary members have no voting or

___any other rights whatsoever. Reqular members shall have voting rights soley with _ __

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L 10726110 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 Page 2

P Fieat t

Name of the organization E

1
POy

VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319

___including the CFO and CEQ. Further, the board reviews_the 390 during one of its __ __
officer. The audit committee is advised of compliance activity on a quarterly basis
hired into management positions, recruiting firms use FMV information to establish

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
TEEA4902L 10/26/10




2010 Schedule O - Supplemental Information Page 1
Client VHGROUP VALLEY HEALTH SYSTEM GROUP RETURN 80-0584319
111212 04-28PM
Form 990, Part XI|, Line 5
Other Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances
GAIN/LOSS ON INT RATE SWAP $ -7,591, 333.
Net Unrealized Gains or Losses on Investments 18,217, 261.
OTHER CHANGES 78, 450.
PENSION LIABILITY ADJUSTMENT 14,942, 611.
TRANSFER OF ASSETS 6,422,081.
=< TRANSFERS - TO- AFFILIATES T me—— 7--504,493.

Total $

39,573,563.
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ARNETI g¢ & FOSTER

Ceruified Pubiic Accountants, PLLC

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Valley Health and Subsidiaries
Winchester, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Valley Health and Subsidiaries (Valley
Health) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of Valley Health’'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal
respects, the financial position of Valley Health and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and
the results of their operations, changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole The consolidating information 1s presented for purposes of additional
analysis of the basic consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial position and
results of operations of the individual companies The consolidating information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our
opinion, 1s fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole.

ARNETT & FOSTER, P.L.L.C.

M "'%,2 L.L.C,

Charleston, West Virginia
March 30, 2011

Innovation With Results

AF Center * 101 Washington Street, East * P O. Box 2629 ¢ Charleston, West Virginia 25329
304/346-0441 * 800/642-3601
www.atnerwork com




VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2010 and 2009

ASSETS

2010

2009

_{In Thousands)

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 50,632 3 47,418
Investments 252,014 147,474
Assets limited as to use 27,073 10,937
Patient accounts receivable, net of estimated uncollectibles of
$34,088 in 2010 and $24,685 in 2009 81,097 71,908
Third-party settlements 875 -
Inventory of supplies 13,932 12,780
Other current assets 11,051 15,165
Total current assets 436,674 305,682
Contributions receivable from remainder trust - 1,897
Assets limited as to use, net of amount required to meet
current liabilities 200,522 340,501
Property and equipment, net 515,228 429,697
Other assets
Deferred financing costs, net 5,176 5,297
Goodwill 4,500 4,500
Investments 8,316 7.524
Total other assets 17,992 17,321
Total assets $ 1,170,416 $ 1.095008
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Current installments of long-term debt $ 9,911 $ 9,439
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 48,629 39,337
Accrued salaries and wages 19,351 19,647
Third-party settlements - 5,371
Other current liabilities 14,984 577
Total current liabilities 92,875 74,371
Long-term debt, excluding current instaliments 393,171 403,869
Accrued pension and postretirement obligations 30,755 37,591
Other liabilities 23,589 25,769
Total liabilities 540,390 541.600
Net assets
Unrestricted 613,069 538,085
Temporarily restricted 12,355 11,063
Permanently restricted 4,602 4,350
Total net assets 630,026 553,498
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,170,416 $ 1,095.098

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements




VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
(In Thousands)
Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support
Net patient service revenue $ 676,752 $ 622,031
Other operating revenue 31,288 37,080
Investment income 9,361 8,131
Gifts and bequests 197 315
Gain on the sale of Piedmont Medical Lab - 7,630
Net assets released from restrictions 915 909
Total revenues, gains and other support 718,513 676,096
Expenses
Salaries and wages 266,488 252,661
Payroll taxes and benefits 62,376 62,217
Supplies and other 249,626 232,520
Provision for uncollectible accounts 45,648 37,246
Depreciation and amortization 39,960 39,525
Interest expense 10,315 6,895
Total expenses 674,413 631,064
Excess of revenues over expenses 44,100 45,032
Other changes in net assets
Net unrealized gain on investments 17,164 29,085
Change in value of derivatives (7,591) 29,270
Change in pension plan funded status 14,943 4,909
Acquisition of War Memonal Hospital 6,422 -
Merger of Page Memorial Hospital - 10,608
Other changes (54) (55)
Increase in unrestricted net assets $ 74,984 $ 118849

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements



VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Unrestricted net assets
Excess of revenues over expenses
Net unrealized gain on investments
Change In value of derivatives
Change in pension plan funded status
Acquisition of War Memorial Hospital
Merger of Page Memonal Hospital
Other changes

Increase in unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions
Net assets released from restrictions
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets
Transfers and adjustments
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Increase in permanently restricted net assets
Increase in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

2010 2009
{In Thousands)

$ 44,100 $ 45,032
17,164 29,085
(7,591) 29,270
14,943 4,909

6,422 -
- 10,608
(54) (55)
74,984 118,849
1,265 1,106
{915) (909)
942 389
1,292 586
- 50
252 394
252 444
76,528 119,879
553,498 433,619
$ 630026 $ 553498

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements




VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Accretion of bond premium
Amortization of deferred financing costs
Depreciation and amortization
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments
Unrealized (gain) loss on derivatives
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Merger of Page Memonial Hospital
Acquisition of War Memorial Hospital
Gain on sale of Piedmont Lab
Loss on sale of property and equipment
(Increase) decrease in’
Patient accounts receivable, net
Third-party settlements
Inventory of supplies
Other current assets
Other assets
Increase (decrease) in’
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and wages
Accrued pension and postretirement benefits
Other current habilities
Other habllities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchases of investments
Cash obtained with War acquisition
Cash obtained with Page acquisttion

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Principal payments on long-term debt
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Deferred financing costs
Decrease in contributions receivable from

remainder trust

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year
(Continued)

_ 2010 2009
{In Thousands)
$ 76,528 $ 119,879
(428) (428)
231 181
39,960 39,525
(22,693) (33,523)
7,591 (29,270)
45,648 37,246
- (10,608)
(6,422) -
- (7.630)
413 213
(52,536) (37,349)
(7,852) 1,978
(1,000) (442)
4,500 (2,720)
(899) 7,332
8,602 (2,926)
(296) 1,738
(6,836) (12,500)
14,407 21
(9,771) 2,961
89,147 73,678
(121,013) (72,708)
1 70
106,857 143,219
(64,861) (336,876)
984 -
- 1,399
(78,032) (264,894)
(9,798) (10,336)
- 197,932
- (1,174)
1,897 512
(7,901) 186,934
3,214 (4,282)
47,418 51,700
$ 50632 % 47 418

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements




VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 (Continued)
2010 2009
{In Thousands)

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest, net of $5,034 thousand and

$567 thousand capitalized in 2010 and 2009, respectively s 6878 9 7,691
Supplemental schedule of noncash financing activities
Discount on issuance of long-term debt $ - $ 2,068
2010

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing
activities — acquisition of War Memorial Hospital

Working capital, net $ 543
Property and equipment 4,892
Other assets 3

s 5438

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements




VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization: Valley Health (VH) was incorporated on November 4, 1983 as a not-for-profit holding
company organized exclusively for charitable, benevolent, educational and scientific purposes to support
and encourage health care and related services through providing financial, management and other
assistance to its affihates and other organizations Subsidiaries of VH, all of which are wholly owned, are
as follows:

e Winchester Medical Center, Inc (the Medical Center) — a 411 bed not-for-profit acute care
hospital located in Winchester, Virginia

e Winchester Medical Center Foundation (the Winchester Foundation) — an independent, not-for-
profit non-stock corporation. The purpose of the Winchester Foundation is to fund educational,
scientific, and charitable endeavors The Medical Center is the sole corporate member of the
Winchester Foundation The accounts and activity of the Winchester Foundation are
consolidated with those of the Medical Center.

e Warren Memorial Hospital, Inc (Warren) — a not-for-profit corporation that owns and operates a
46 bed general short-term acute care hospital, a 120 bed long-term care facility located in Front
Royal, Virginia.

e  Warren Memorial Hospital Foundation (the Warren Foundation) — an independent, not-for-profit
non-stock corporation The purpose of the Warren Foundation is to fund educational, scientific,
and charitable endeavors. Warren I1s the sole corporate member of the Warren Foundation The
accounts and activity of the Warren Foundation are consolidated with those of Warren

¢ Shenandoah Memorial Hospital, Inc (Shenandoah) — a not-for-profit corporation that owns and
operates a 25 bed critical access hospital in Woodstock, Virginia.

e Shenandoah Memorial Hospital Foundation (the Shenandoah Foundation) — an independent,
not-for-profit non-stock corporation The purpose of the Shenandoah Foundation 1s to fund
educational, scientific, and charitable endeavors. Shenandoah is the sole corporate member of
the Shenandoah Foundation. The accounts and activity of the Shenandoah Foundation are
consolidated with those of Shenandoah.

e Valley Regional Enterprises, Inc. (Valley Regional) — a for-profit organization which manages a
home health care agency, leases and sells durable medical equipment and supplies, operates an
ambulance service, an urgent care center, a retail pharmacy and provides physician office
consulting services.

* Surgi-Center of Winchester, in¢c. (Surgi-Center) — a not-for-profit ambulatory surgical care center.

e East Mountain Health Advantage, Inc (East Mountain) — a not-for-profit corporation that was
organized on February 2, 2007, with VH as its sole corporate member East Mountain was
organized for the primary purpose of owning and operating healthcare facilities in West Virginia,
including Hampshire and War

e Hampshire Memorial Hospital, Inc (Hampshire) — a not-for-profit corporation that owns and
operates a 25-bed critical access hospital and 30-bed skilled nursing facility in Romney, West
Virginia




VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e War Memonal Hospital, Inc. (War) — a not-for-profit corporation that owns and operates a 25-bed
critical access hospital and a 16-bed skilled nursing facilty in Berkeley Springs, West Virginia
See Note 22 for details of the acquisition by Valley Health effective April 1, 2010

e Hampshire Wellness Center, Inc — On January 19, 2008, East Mountain Health Advantage
entered into a long-term lease agreement to lease and operate a 60,000 square foot wellness
center The lease agreement with the Hampshire County Development Authonty is for a period of
20 years

In 2008, Hampshire Wellness Center, Inc., a not-for-profit corporation, was established to operate
the wellness center and assume responsibility for the lease East Mountain Health Advantage is
the sole corporate member of Hampshire Wellness Center, Inc.

e Page Memorial Hospital, Inc. (Page) — a not-for-profit corporation that owns and operates a 25-
bed critical access hospital in Luray, Virginia See Note 21 for details of acquisition by Valley
Health effective January 1, 2009.

e Valley Physician Enterprise, Inc. (VPE) — a not-for-profit corporation formed for the purpose of
employing physicians and providing office management services to non-employed physicians in
the communities served by VH.

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Valley
Health and its subsidianes (collectively referred to as VH in the accompanying footnotes). All significant
intercompany balances and transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estmates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents are highly liquid interest-bearing bank deposits
and repurchase agreements The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair market
value. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, VH considers all highly liquid financial instruments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Patient Accounts Receivable: Patient accounts receivable are carried at the orginal charge less an
estimate made for doubtful or uncollectible accounts. The allowance is based upon a review of the
outstanding balances aged by financial class Management uses collection percentages based upon
historical collection experience to determine collectiblity Management also reviews troubled, aged
accounts to determine collection potential. Patient accounts receivable are written off when deemed
uncollectible Recoveries of accounts previously written off are recorded as a reduction to bad debt
expense when received. Interest is not charged on patient accounts receivable

Investments: Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are measured at fair value in the balance sheet. Investment income or loss (including
realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends) is included in the excess of revenues
over expenses unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law. Unrealized gains and losses on
investments are excluded from the excess of revenues over expenses unless the investments are trading
securities. VH does not require collateral to secure its investments




VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Assets Limited as to Use: Assets limited as to use primarily include assets held by trustees under
indenture agreements and designated assets set aside by the Board of Directors for future capital
improvements, over which the Board retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use for other
purposes. Amounts required to meet current liabilities of VH have been reclassified in the balance sheets
at December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Inventory of Supplies: The inventory of supplies 1s maintained on a first-in, first-out basis and is stated
at the lower of cost or market.

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is
provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset and i1s computed using the
straight-line method. Equipment under capital lease obligations 1s amortized on the straight-line method
over the shorter period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment. Such amortization
is included in depreciation and amortization in the financial statements. Interest cost incurred on borrowed
funds during the period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component of the cost of
acquiring those assets

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support, and
are excluded from the excess of revenues over expenses, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how
the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the
assets are to be used, and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets, are
reported as restricted support Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets
must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived
assets are placed in service.

Deferred Financing Costs: Deferred financing costs are amortized over the period the obligation is
outstanding using the straight-ine method, which is not matenally different than the effective interest
method. Amortization expense related to the deferred financing costs was $231 thousand and $181
thousand for 2010 and 2009, respectively

Goodwill: VH records as goodwill the excess of purchase price over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired The FASB codffication topic 350-10-165, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,
prescribes a two-step process for impairment testing of goodwill, which is performed annually, as well as
when an event triggering impairment may have occurred. The first step tests for impairment, while the
second step, if necessary, measures the impairment VH has elected to perform its annual analysis
during the fourth quarter of each fiscal year No indicators of impairment were identified during the year
ended December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets: Temporarily restricted net assets are those
whose use by VH has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted
net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by VH in perpetuity

Excess of Revenues over Expenses: The statements of operations include excess of revenues over
expenses. Changes In unrestricted net assets which are excluded from excess of revenues over
expenses, consistent with industry practice, include unrealized gains and losses on denvatives and
investments other than trading securities, permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates for other
than goods and services, changes in pension funding status and contributions of long-lived assets
(including assets acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes
of acquiring such assets)
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VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net Patient Service Revenue: VH has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at
amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively determined
rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem payments Net patient service
revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others
for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with
third-party payors Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related
services are rendered and adjusted in future perniods as final settlements are determined.

Charity Care: VH provides care to patients who meet certain critena under its charity care policy without
charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because VH does not pursue collection of amounts
determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenue

Donor - Restricted Gifts: Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to VH are reported at
fair value at the date the promise Is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to
give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received The gifts are reported as either temporarnly
or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the
donated assets When a donor restriction expires (that I1s, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a
purpose restriction is accomplished), temporanly restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statements of operations as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-
restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reflected as
unrestricted gifts and bequests in the accompanying financial statements

Income Taxes: VH and its subsidiaries have been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as not-
for-profit corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) and Section 501(a), respectively, of the Internal
Revenue Code (IRC), and similar sections of state statutes, and are exempt from Federal and State
income taxes, except for Valley Regional, which is a for-profit corporation subject to income taxes at the
statutory Federal and State rates.

Unrelated Business Income Tax: There 1s currently very little guidance in the IRS Code on what
activities should be subject to unrelated business income tax (UBIT) The IRS has indicated that they are
studying the i1ssue and may issue additional guidance. As a result, at this time there 1s uncertainty
regarding whether VH should pay income tax on certain types of net taxable income from activities that
may be considered by taxing authorities as unrelated to the purpose for which VH was granted non-
taxable status In the opinion of management, any lability resulting from taxing authorities imposing
income taxes on the net taxable income from activities deemed to be unrelated to VH's non-taxable status
is not expected to have a matenal effect on VH's financial position or results of operations

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities: VH utilizes derivative financial instruments to reduce
interest rate risk. VH does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes. VH
recognizes all derivatives as either assets or liabilties and measures those instruments at farr value The
changes in the farr value of VH derivative instruments are recorded as changes in net assets as they
qualify for hedge accounting

Subsequent Events: VH has evaluated subsequent events through March 30, 2011, the date on which
the financial statements were available to be issued

Reclassifications: Certain amounts in the 2009 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified
to conform to the 2010 presentation. The reclassifications have no impact on previously reported change
in net assets

New or Recent Accounting Pronouncements: Health Care Entities Topic 954 (Accounting Standards
Update No. 2010-23) of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification Measunng Charity Care for
Disclosure is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010. Management's policy for
providing charity care, as well as the level of chanty care provided, shall be disclosed In the financial
statements. Such disclosure shall be measured based on the provider's costs of providing charity care
services. If costs cannot be specifically attributed to services provided to charity care patients (for
example, based on a cost accounting system), management may estimate the costs of those services
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VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

using reasonable techniques This should be applied retrospectively to all prior periods presented Earlier

application is permitted. VH will be required to adopt Topic 954 (No. 2010-23) In its 2011 annual financial
statements.

Health Care Entities Topic 954 (Accounting Standards Update No 2010-24) of the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries Is effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010. A health care entity should not net insurance
recoveries for medical malpractice claims against a related medical malpractice clam liability
Additionally, the amount of the claim liability should be determined without consideration of insurance
recoveries. A cumulative-effect adjustment should be recognized in opening net assets in the period of
adoption if a difference exists between any labilty and insurance receivables recorded as a result of
application. Early apphcation is permitted. VH will be required to adopt Topic 954 (No. 2010-24) in its
2011 annual financial statements.

Management does not believe these new standards will have a material impact on the consolidated
financial statements

Note 2. Net Patient Service Revenue

VH has agreements with third-party payors that provide for reimbursement to VH at amounts different
from its established rates Contractual adjustments under third-party reimbursement programs represent
the difference between VH billings at established rates for services and amounts reimbursed by third-party
payors. A summary of the basis of reimbursement with major third-party payors follows:

Medical Center, Warren, Shenandoah, Hampshire, Page and War

o Medicare

The Medical Center and Warren are reimbursed by Medicare under a prospective payment
system (PPS). Under this methodology, inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare
program beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates per discharge These rates vary
according to a patient classification system that 1s based on clinical, diagnostic and other factors
Inpatient nonacute services, and defined capital and medical education costs related to Medicare
beneficiaries are paid based upon a cost reimbursement method, with a hmited amount per
discharge on certain nonacute patients. Reimbursement for cost rembursable tems is at a
tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports and audits
thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary The majority of outpatient services are paid at
prospectively determined rates per medical procedure Classification of patients under the
Medicare program and the appropriateness of therr admission are subjected to an independent
review by a peer review organization under contract.

Shenandoah, Hampshire, Page and War are licensed as Cntical Access Hospitals. Inpatient
services and most outpatient services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries at
Shenandoah, Hampshire, Page and War are paid based on a cost reimbursement methodology
at 101% of allowable cost Other outpatient services are paid based on fee schedules.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e Medicaid

Reimbursement for inpatients is based entirely on prospectively determined rates per discharge
based on primary diagnosis code. Outpatient services are reimbursed based upon a cost
reimbursement methodology. Hampshire and War are located in West Virginia and are
reimbursed for inpatient and most outpatient services under a cost reimbursement methodology.

e Anthem

Inpatient services are reimbursed based on a prospectively determined rate per discharge. These
rates vary according to a patient classification system that 1s based on clinical, diagnostic and
other factors Outpatient services are reimbursed by percentage of charges or fee schedule based
on diagnosis and are not subject to retroactive adjustment

The Hospitals have also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers,
health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment under
these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established
charges and prospectively determined daily rates.

Revenue from the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 46 percent and 10
percent, respectively, of VH's gross patient revenue, for the year ended December 31, 2010 and 46
percent and 10 percent, respectively, of VH's gross patient revenue, for the year ended December 31,
2009. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and
subject to interpretation As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will
change by a material amount in the near term. The 2010 and 2009 net patient service revenue increased
approximately $6.5 million and $220 thousand, respectively, due to the addition of allowances not
previously estimated that are considered necessary, as a resutt of final settlements and years that are no
longer subject to audits, reviews and investigations

Valley Regional and Surgi-Center

Valley Regional and Surgi-Center are reimbursed under agreements with Medicare, Medicaid, and
Anthem at prospectively determined rates for each procedure or service rendered

Charity Care

VH maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides These records include
the amount of charges forgone for services and supplies furnished under its chanty care policy, the
estimated cost of those services and supplies, and equivalent service statistics The following information
measures the level of charity care provided during the years ended December 31 (in thousands).

2010 2009

Charges forgone, based on established rates $ 62,897 % 52,990

Note 3. Cash Concentrations

At December 31, 2010, VH had approximately $53 million on deposit with financial institutions that would
not be covered by Federal deposit insurance. However, management believes these financial institutions
are financially sound and these concentrations do not present a significant risk to VH
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Note 4. Concentration of Credit Risk

VH grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are insured under
third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors at December 31
was as follows.

2010 2009
Medicare 36% 32%
Medicaid 12% 9%
Anthem 17% 22%
Commercial and other 28% 28%
Self-pay 7% 9%

100% 100%

Note 5. Investments and Commitment

VH has investments in pooled investment funds, investments held by a trustee under existing debt
agreements, investments held by financial institutions and individual investments in entities that provide
related healthcare services

Pooled Investments: The Medical Center, Warren, Shenandoah, their respective foundations, and
Surgi-Center combine their investments in an investment pool which includes cash and cash equivalents,
unrestricted investments and assets limited as to use. The pooled investment funds are allocated to these
categories based upon an allocation formula approved by the Board of Directors. The investments in the
pool, are stated at fair value at December 31 and are summarized as follows (in thousands).

2010 2009
Unrestricted investments $ 251,221 $ 146,573
Assets limited as to use 89,505 157,526
Total Pooled Investments $ 340,726  § 304,099

The composition of investments held in the investment pool at December 31 at fair value, 1s as follows (in
thousands):

2010 2009
Money Market Funds $ 26,004 $ 2,917
Municipal bonds 400 1,680
Common stock 19,489 15,425
Mutual funds 185,223 179,962
Private realty and resources Itd partnerships 16,225 9,493
Alternative investments 93,385 94,622

$ 340,726 $ 304,099

Other investments that are in addition to the pooled investments that make up the composition of
investments and assets imited as to use, as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, consist
primartly of commercial paper, equity method investments, corporate and municipal bonds, mutual funds
and cash and cash equivalents of approximately $147 million and $202 million, respectively.
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At December 31 2010, approximately 10% of VH’'s investments, including pooled investments, are
represented by one mutual fund which has a value that exceeds 10% of VH's total investments. The
PIMCO Total Return |l Fund holds 10% of total investments This fund primarily invests in a diversified
portfolio of fixed income securities with varying durations.

At December 31, 2009, approximately 11% of VH's investments, including pooled investments, are
represented by one mutual fund, which has a value that exceeds 10% of VH's total investments. The
PIMCO Total Return Il Fund holds 11% of total investments. This fund primarily invests in a diversified
portfolio of fixed iIncome securities with varying durations.

Assets Limited as to Use

The composition of assets limited as to use at December 31, the majority of which are included in the
pooled investments, is as follows (in thousands).

2010 2009
By Board for capital improvements
Pooled investments $ 82,456 3 150,977
Held by trustee under indenture agreements
U.S. Treasury securities 114,077 177,432
Cash and cash equivalents 307 229
Interest receivable 101 101
Total 114,485 177,762
Endowment Fund
Beneficial interest in trusts 5,426 3,068
Other 8 13
Total 5,434 3,081
Deferred Compensation plans
Mutual funds 18,171 13,069
Restricted by Donors
Pooled investment funds - WMC 6,149 5,593
Pooled investment funds - WMH 900 956
Total 7,049 6,549
Total assets limited as to use 227,595 351,438
Less assets limited as to use that are required for
current liabilities (27,073) (10,937)

Noncurrent assets limited as to use $ 200,522 $ 340,501
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Other Investments

Other investments at December 31, 2010 and 2008 include (in thousands):

2010 2009
Investments recorded on equity method $ 8,181 $ 7,389
Investments recorded on cost basis 135 135
$ 8316 $ 7,524

Investments recorded on the equity method include $5 2 million and $5 1 million at December 31, 2010
and 20089, respectively, related to VH's investment in Virgima Solutions SPC LTD (the Captive) (Note 18).
VH 1s accounting for its investment in the Captive, a 47% owned affiliate, by the equity method of
accounting under which VH's share of the net income of the Captive is recognized as income in VH's
statement of operations and added to the investment account, and dividends received, if any, from the
Captive are treated as a reduction of the investment account. Condensed, unaudited, financial
information of the Captive for the years ending December 31, 2010 and 2009, is as follows (in thousands)

2010 2009
Cash and investments $ 40,911 % 34,594
Receivables and other assets $ 9,197 $ 7,255
Unearned premiums $ (3,439) $ (3,145)
Claims reserve $ (33,605) % (26,695)
Accounts payable and other accrued labilities $ (1,038) $ (1,360)
Shareholder’s (equity) $ (12,026) $ (10,649)
Net income $ 1,679 $ 1,953

Investment income and gains and losses for investments, cash equivalents and assets limited as to use
are comprised of the following for the years ending December 31 (in thousands).

2010 2009

Income

Investment income $ 4651 §$ 9,260

Impairment — investment write-down (720) -

Net realized gains (losses) on sale of securities 5,430 (1,129)

$ 9,361 % 8,131

Other Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets

Net unnrealized gains on other than trading securities $ 17,164 § 29,085

Interest and investment income 15 shown net of investment manager fees of $507 thousand and $728
thousand at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Purchase Commitment

Investment agreements with TIFF Realty and Resources I, GMO Renewable Resources, and MIT Private
Equity Fund contain investment commitments of $10 million, $10 2 million and $3 1 million, respectively, of
which approximately $6 million is outstanding at December 31, 2010. Future increases in the investments
will be made as requested by the manager of these funds and is based upon planned acquistions of
investment properties.
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Impairment

Impairment is evaluated using numerous factors, and their relative significance varies case to case.
Factors considered included length of time and extent to which the market value has been less than cost;
the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, and the intent and ability to retain the
security in order to allow for an anticipated recovery in market value. If, based on the analysis, it I1s
determined that the impairment 1s other-than-temporary, the secunty 1s wntten down to fair value, and a
loss would be recognized in the statement of operations At December 31, 2009, VH determined that no
write-downs were necessary. During 2010, VH determined that the investment in Private Advisors was
impaired and wrote the investment down $720 thousand, which approximated 25% of the investment
market value at December 31, 2010. No other investments were deemed to be impaired duning 2010

Note 6. Temporarily Restricted and Permanently Restricted Net Assets and Endowments

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at December 31 (in thousands).

2010 2009
Healthcare services
Indigent/charity care $ 2,737 % 1,602
Programs/equipment 5,695 8,251
Education 3,923 1,210
$ 12,355 § 11,063

Permanently restricted net assets at December 31, 2010 and 2009 are restricted to (in thousands):

2010 2009
Investments to be held in perpetuity, the sncome from which is
expendable to support indigent care, equipment purchases
and health education $ 4602 3 4,350

Net assets released from restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes of indigent
care, equipment purchases and health education was $915 thousand and $909 thousand for 2010 and
2009, respectively.

Effective January 1, 2009, VH adopted the applicable provisions of Topic 958-205 of the FASB Standards
Codification (formerly FASB Staff Position No. 117-1, Endowments of Not-for-Profit Organizations - Net
Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an Enacted Version of the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act, and Enhanced Disclosures for All Endowment Funds), which, among other things,
provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-for-profit
organization that is subject to an enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Act
of 2006 (UPMIFA) and additional disclosures about an organization’s endowment funds.

The endowments include both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by the Board of
Directors to function as endowments Net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds
designated by the Board of Directors to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions

The Board of Directors of VH has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-
restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary As a result of this
interpretation, VH classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to
the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and
(c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable
donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation 1s added to the fund The remaining portion of the
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donor-restricted endowment fund that i1s not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the organization
in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with
UPMIFA, VH considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate
donor-restricted funds:

The duration and preservation of the fund

The purpose of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment fund
General economic conditions

The possible effect of inflation and defiation

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
Other resources of the Foundation

The investment policies of the Foundation

NoosrwN

VH has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a
predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain
purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted
funds that VH must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specific period(s) as well as board-designated funds.
Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the endowment assets are invested in a manner
that is intended to produce a real return, net of inflation and investment management costs, of at least 5%
over the long term. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, VH relies on a total return strategy in which investment
returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest
and dividends) VH targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based
and alternative investments to achieve its long-term objective within prudent nsk constraints.

Changes in endowment funds for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, are immaterial and
therefore not disclosed

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowments funds
may fall below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires VH to retain as a fund of perpetual duration
These deficiencies result from unfavorable market fluctuations that occurred shortly after the investment
of new permanently restricted contributions and continued appropriation for certain programs that was
deemed prudent by the Board of Directors There were no significant deficiencies of this nature which are
reported in unrestricted net assets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009

Note 7. Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment at December 31 follows (in thousands):

2010 2009

Land $ 16,345 $ 13,662
Land improvements 38,087 36,273
Buildings and leasehold improvements 374,176 367,343
Fixed equipment 130,884 125,293
Major movable equipment 263,599 242,963
823,091 785,534

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 423,204 387,081
399,887 398,453

Land held for future construction 3,313 4,301
Construction in progress 112,028 26,943
Property and equipment, net $ 515,228 $ 429,697

Estimated costs to complete construction projects that have been in progress are approximately $228
million as of December 31, 2010
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Note 8. Long-Term Debt

A summary of long-term debt at December 31 follows (in thousands).

2010 2009
Bonds payable
Medical Center $ 339,023 3 347,426
Warren 26,388 26,388
Shenandoah 10,718 10,718
East Mountain 25,000 25,000
Page - 129
Note payable, individual
Note payable, due in annual principal and interest
installments of $1 million with a final payment due of $500
thousand, bearing interest at 4%, secured by acquired
assets and accounts receivable of Hampshire Memornial
Hospital with a book value of $1 million 1,164 2,500
Capital leases payable — Page, secured by related equipment
with a net value of $841 thousand 789 1,147
Total 403,082 413,308
Less current installments 9,911 9,439
Long-term debt, excluding current installments $ 393,171 § 403,869

Aggregate maturities of long-term debt as of December 31, 2010 are due in future years as follows (in

thousands).

Medical East

Center Warren __Shenandoah Mountain Page Total
2011 3 8,400 $ - $ - $ 1,164 § 347 $ 9,911
2012 8,900 - - - 347 9,247
2013 9,400 - - - 95 9,495
2014 10,200 - - - - 10,200
2015 4,294 306 124 365 - 5,089
Thereafter 297,829 26,082 10,594 24635 - 359,140

$ 339023 $ 26388 $ 10718 $ 26164 $ 789 $ 403,082
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East
Medical Center Warren Shenandoah Mountain

Senes 2007 2000 1993 1991 2009 A-D 2008E 2007 2007 2009

Senal Senal

and and Medical Senal Senal

Term Term IFRNS/ RIBS/ Center and Term and Term Valley Health

Matunty Bonds Bonds SURFS(2) SAVRS(1)  Vanable Fixed Total Bonds Bonds Fixed Total

2011 $ - $ - $ 2,000 $ 6,400 3 - $ - $ 8,400 $ - $ - $ - $ 8,400
2012 - - 2,100 6,800 - - 8,900 - - - 8,900
2013 - - 2,200 7,200 - - 9,400 - - - 9,400
2014 - - 2,400 7,800 - - 10,200 - - - 10,200
2015 594 500 2,500 - - 700 4,294 306 124 365 5,089
2016 679 3,100 - - 675 720 5,174 350 142 380 6,046
2017 687 3,300 - - 700 730 5,417 354 144 395 6,310
2018 699 3,500 - - 720 745 5,664 360 146 410 6,580
2018 713 3,700 - - 740 765 5918 367 149 430 6,864
2020 789 3,800 - - 765 - 5,354 406 165 - 5,925
2021 763 4,100 - - 790 - 5,653 393 160 - 6,206
2022 797 4,300 - - 815 - 5,912 411 167 - 6,490
2023 841 4,500 - - 845 - 6,186 433 176 - 6,795
2024 887 4,700 - - 865 4,080 10,532 457 186 2,485 13,660
2025 890 5,000 - - 895 - 6,785 459 186 - 7,430
2026 899 5,300 - - 925 - 7124 463 188 - 7,775
2027 916 5,600 - - 955 - 7.471 472 192 - 8,135
2028 942 5,900 - - 985 - 7,827 486 197 - 8,510
2029 980 6,200 - - 1,015 4,575 12,770 505 205 3,220 16,700
2030 1,024 6,500 - - 1,045 - 8,569 527 214 - 9,310
2031 4,961 - - - 1,085 - 6,046 2,556 1,038 - 9,640
2032 5,225 - - - 1,120 - 6,345 2,692 1,093 - 10,130
2033 5,510 - - - 1,160 - 6,670 2,837 1,183 - 10,660
2034 5,805 - - - 1,195 5,605 12,606 2,990 1,215 4,215 21,025
2035 6,118 - - - 1,240 - 7,358 3,152 1,280 - 11,790
2036 6,449 - - - 1,285 - 7,734 3,322 1,349 - 12,405
2037 4,062 - - - 1,330 - 5,392 2,090 849 - 8,331
2038 - - - - 6,050 - 6,050 - - - 6,050
2039 - - - - 13,575 21,430 35,005 - - 5610 40,615
2040 - - - - 14,050 - 14,050 - - - 14,050
2041 - - - - 14,540 - 14,540 - - - 14,540
2042 - - - - 15,055 - 15,055 - - - 15,055
2043 - - - - 15,580 - 15,580 - - - 15,580
2044 - - - - - 35,650 35,650 - - 7,490 43,140

51,230 70,000 11,200 28,200 100,000 75,000 335,630 26,388 10,718 25,000 397,736

Premium 2,352 - - 1,041 - - 3,393 - - - 3,393

Total $53,582 § 70,000 $11,200 $29,241 $100,000 $ 75000 $ 339,023 $ 26,388 $ 10,718 $ 25000 § 401,129

(1) RIBS - residual interest bonds, SAVRS - select auction vanable rate secunties
(2) IFRNS - inverse floating rate notes, SURFS - step-up recovery floaters

A detail description of the bond indebtedness follows:

In November and December 2009, the Industrial Development Authority of the City of Winchester (the
Winchester Authority) issued $175 miliion Industrial Development Authority of the City of Winchester
Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2009. In December 2009, the West Virginia Hospital Finance Authority
(the West Virginia Authority) issued $25 million Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2009. The Series 2009
Bonds were used for the purposes of financing certain capital needs of the Winchester Medical Center,
Shenandoah Memorial Hospital, Warren Memonal Hospital, and for construction of a new facility at
Hampshire Memorial Hospital, (collectively the Obligated Group), and to reimburse the Obligated Group
for certain past capital expenditures The bonds are secured by a pledge of payment pursuant to the Loan
Agreement under the Master Trust Indenture dated as of September 1, 1986 Each member of the
Obligated Group has recorded their respective portion of the obligation. The bonds are secured by a
pledge of payment pursuant to Loan Agreements between the Obligated Group, the Winchester Authority
and the West Virginia Authority, respectively In accordance with the respective trust indentures, the
Winchester Authority and the West Virginia Authority assigned the promissory notes and the payment
thereon to the Bond Trustees Payments of principal and interest are made directly to the Bond trustees
for the account of the Authorities.
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On January 30, 2007, the Industnal Development Authornty of the City of Winchester (the Winchester
Authority) issued $88 3 million Industrial Development Authority of the City of Winchester Hospital
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007. The Series 2007 bonds were issued for the purpose of financing and
refinancing certain capital needs of the Medical Center, Warren and Shenandoah (the Obligated Group).
The bonds are limited obligations of the Winchester Authority and will be payable solely from the Obligated
Group. The bonds are secured by a pledge of payment pursuant to the Loan Agreement under the Master
Trust Indenture dated as of September 1, 1986 A portion of the proceeds were used to refinance
Warren's Series 2003 bonds and Shenandoah’s Series 2003 bonds. Each member of the Obligated
Group has recorded their respective portion of the obligation.

The Medical Center has also entered into promissory notes with the Winchester Authority whereby the
Medical Center has become obligated under Hospital Faciity Revenue Bonds, Series 1991 and
Series 1993. In addition to its notes with the Winchester Authority, the Medical Center has entered into
promissory notes with the Industrial Development Authority of Clarke County, Virginia (the Clarke County
Authority) whereby the Medical Center has become obligated under Hospital Facility Revenue Bonds,
Series 2000 In accordance with the respective trust indentures, the Authorities assigned the promissory
notes and the payments thereon to the Bond Trustees. Payments of principal and interest are made
directly to the Bond Trustees for the account of the Authorities. The payment of principal and interest on
the Series 1991 and Series 1993 bonds Is insured by municipal bond insurance policies issued by AMBAC
Indemnity Corporation The payment of principal and interest on the Series 2000 and Series 2007 bonds is
insured by Financial Security Assurance. All bond issues are rated A1 by Moody's and A+ by Standard
and Poor's as of the latest rating date Under the Bond Indenture of Trust, the Medical Center was
required to place the majority of proceeds into certain trust funds. The Series 1991 bonds were used to
finance the construction of an imaging center, purchase hospital equipment, and refund the term bonds of
the Series 1986 1ssue. The Series 1993 bonds refunded the remainder of the Series 1986 bonds and the
entire Series 1990 issue The Senes 2000 bonds were used to finance certain improvements to the
Medical Center's facilites. The bonds are secured by the Medical Center's Trust Agreements to the
respective Authorities in the amount of the bonds payable The Trust Agreements are secured by all
revenue and receipts and pledged assets of the Medical Center Pledged assets consist of accounts
receivable with a net book value of approximately $53 million, inventories, general intangibles and various
other assets

The trust indentures include various restrictive covenants, one of which requires the Medical Center to
maintain a debt service coverage ratio of 11 to 1 0 (defined In the indentures as the ratio of income
available for debt service to annual debt service commitments). The Series 2009 Bonds include additional
covenants, including a debt services coverage ratio of 1 25 to 1, a debt to capitalization ratio of not greater
than .65, and requires the days cash on hand to be not less than 100 days Upon the occurrence of
events of noncompliance with such covenants, the prnincipal of the bonds could be declared due and
payable immediately by the Bond Trustees As of and for the year ended, December 31, 2010 and 2009,
Valley Health was in compliance with such covenants.

At December 31, 2010, interest rates range from .16% to .40% on the serial and term bonds, 4.85% on
the RIBS/SAVRS and 4.85% to 5 5% on the IFRNS/SURFS.

The Series 2000 bonds and Series 2007 bonds bear Interest at a variable rate which resets to market
weekly. The rate for the Series 2000 bonds was 31% at December 31, 2010 The rates for the Series
2007 bonds was 5.0% to 5.25% at December 31, 2010.

The RIBS/SAVRS mature on the second business day preceding the interest payment date on or
immediately succeeding each January 1. All other bonds mature on January 1 each year.
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The trust indenture requires the creation of sinking funds for redemption of the bonds each January 1, as
follows (in thousands)

Term bonds due IFNRS due
January 1, 2011 January 1, 2015
Sinking fund Sinking fund
Year installment Year installment
2011 $ 2,000 2011 $ 2,000
2012 2,100 2012 2,100
2013 2,200
$ 4,100 2014 2,400
2015 2,500

$ 11,200

Note 9. Other Current Assets

Other current assets consist of the following at December 31, 2010 and 2009 (in thousands):

2010 2009

Prepaid service contracts $ 4786 3 4,234
Security deposits 605 605
Prepaid insurance 1,280 1,497
Interest receivable 57 65
Pledges receivable 20 60
Rent receivable 46 33
Other non-patient receivables 2,987 5,828
Deferred tax asset 376 253
Accounts receivable War Memorial Hospital (Note 22) - 1,459
Other 894 1,131

Total other current assets $ 11,051 9 15,165

Note 10. Other Noncurrent Liabilities

Other noncurrent habilities consists of the following at December 31, 2010 and 2009 (in thousands).

2010 2009
Interest rate swap agreements $ 19,717 §$ 12,126
Deferred compensation — attending faculty plan (Note 18) 2,580 12,546
Deferred tax (asset) lability (98) 77
Other 1,390 1,020

Total other noncurrent liabilities $ _ 23589 % 25,769
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Note 11. Interest Rate Risk Management
Medical Center, Shenandoah, Warren and East Mountain Health Advantage (the Hospitals)

The Hospitals have interest rate related derivative instruments to manage interest rate exposure on therr
debt instruments. The Hospitals do not enter into dernivative instruments for any purpose other than
interest rate management purposes. That Is, the Hospitals do not speculate using derivative instruments

By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to changes in interest rates, the Hospitals
expose themselves to credit risk and market nsk. Credit risk is the failure of the counter-party to perform
under the terms of the derivative contract When the farr value of a dervative contract 1s positive, the
counter-party owes the Hospitals, which creates credit risk for the Hospitals When the fair value of a
derivative contract is negative, the Hospitals owe the counter-party and, therefore, it does not possess
credit risk. The Hospitals minimize the credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into transactions
with high-quality counter-parties.

Market risk I1s the adverse effect on the value of a financial instrument that results from a change in
interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rates is managed by establishing and monitoring
parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may be undertaken.

The Hospitals use variable-rate debt to finance their operational and capital needs The debt obligations
expose the Hospitals to variability in interest payments due to changes in interest rates Conversely,
fixed-rate debt obligations can be more expensive to the Hospitals in times of declining interest rates.
Management believes 1t is prudent to monitor and manage its cost of capital on a regular basis. To meet
this objective, management from time to time may enter into interest rate swap agreements to manage
fluctuations in cash flows resulting from interest rate rnisk

The Hospitals have entered into interest rate swap agreements in the notional amount of approximately
$234 million related to the Series 1991, 2000, 2007 and 2009 bonds. The purpose of the swaps was to
convert the variable-rate cash flow exposure on the debt obligations to fixed rate cash flows. Under the
terms of the interest rate swaps, the Hospitals receive a variable interest rate payment based on the Bond
Rate, or If certain triggering events occur, an alternative floating rate in exchange for making fixed interest
rate payments to the swap counter-party, thereby creating the equivalent of fixed-rate debt.

In September 2001, the Medical Center entered into an interest rate swap agreement in the notional
amount of $70 million related to the Series 2000 bonds The purpose of the swap was to convert the
Medical Center’s variable-rate cash flow exposure on the debt obligations to fixed rate cash flows. Under
the terms of the interest rate swap, the Medical Center receives a varable interest rate payment (based
on the Bond Rate, or If certain triggering events occur, an alternative floating rate which 1s the Bond
Market Association (BMA) Municipal Bond Index or 68% of 1 month LIBOR) in exchange for making fixed
interest rate payments (4.44%) to the swap counter-party, thereby creating the equivalent of fixed-rate
debt. In September 2008, Lehman Brothers, the swap counter-party, filed for bankruptcy which
terminated the swap. The impact of changing Interest rates reversed the swap to a positive value. A
claim has been filed with the bankruptcy court for the sum of $8 million dollars. Due to the possibility that
the funds will not be collected, a reserve has been made for $8 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009.

In August 2005, the Medical Center refinanced the outstanding bonds of its 1991 series in the amount of
$54 6 million Holders of the bonds were requested to tender the bonds at a $2.73 million premium
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith, Inc. (Merrill Lynch) purchased the tendered bonds. The purpose of
the refinancing was to obtain an interest rate lower than the 6.05% fixed rate on the bonds. The Medical
Center entered into two interest rate swap agreements with Merrill Lynch. Under the terms of the first
interest rate swap, the Medical Center receives a floating interest rate payment semi-annually based on
the BMA Municipal Bond Index, or if this index i1s no longer published, Merrill Lynch will set the rate based
on prevailing rates. For 2010 and 2009, the Medical Center received $2 7 million and $3.2 million,
respectively, for this swap Under the terms of the second interest rate swap, the Medical Center receives
a fixed rate of 3.113% and semi-annually pays Merrill Lynch the difference between the fixed rate and
67% of LIBOR For 2010 and 2009, the Medical Center paid Merrill Lynch $881 thousand and $1 mullion,
respectively, for this swap
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In November 2006, the Medical Center entered into an interest rate swap agreement in the notional
amount of $91 8 million related to the Series 2007 bonds. Under the terms of the interest rate swap, the
Medical Center receives a floating interest rate payment monthly based on the BMA Municipal Bond
Index, or if this index is no longer published, Merrill Lynch will set the rate based on prevalling rates, or if
certain triggering events occur, an alternative floating rate of 67% of 1 month LIBOR plus .365%. In 2010
and 2009, the Medical Center received $342 thousand and $389 thousand, respectively, for this swap.

On February 7, 2008, the Medical Center entered into an interest rate swap agreement in the notional
amount of $100 million related to the financing arrangements incurred in 2009. Under the terms of the
interest rate swap, the Medical Center will receive a floating interest rate payment based on 67% of 1
month LIBOR. The purpose of this swap was to lock into current bond rates for the 2009 Bonds (Note 8)
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, a $1 4 milion and $9 million unrealized loss was recorded,
respectively. For 2010 and 2009, the Medical Center paid $3.3 million and $1.1 million, respectively, for
this swap

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments designated as hedging instruments are as follows (in thousands)-

Balance Sheet Farr Value
Location 2010 2009
Cash Flow Hedges.
Interest rate contracts  Other long-term liabilities $ (19717) $  (12.126)
Total derivative designated as hedging instruments $ (19,717) $ (12,126)

The following table summarizes the effect of Derivative Instruments on the Statement of Changes in Net
Assets for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 (in thousands)

Amount of Gain or (Loss)

Derivatives designated as Location of Gain or Recognized in Other Changes
Hedging Instruments for the (Loss) Recognized in in Net Assets (Effective Portion)
Year Ending December 31 Income 2010 2009

Cash Flow Hedges

Interest rate contracts Change in value of derivatives $ (7,591) 9 29270

For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, no amounts related to derivative financial instruments
were recorded in excess of revenues over expenses, and no amounts were moved out of other changes
In nets assets and reclassed into excess of revenues over expenses.

Note 12. Pension Plans and Subsequent Event
Defined Benefit Pension Plans:
Valley Health Plan

VH has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its employees and the employees of its
subsidiaries Benefits under the pension equity formula are expressed in terms of a lump sum based on
final average earnings and pension credits earned for years of service. Some employees’ benefits are
grandfathered using a prior formula that based annuity amounts on final average earnings and service.
The pension plan has been amended to allow for supplemental pension benefits under a one-time early
retirement program (the Program) for employees meeting certain age and length of service requirements.
VH makes annual contnibutions to the Valley Health System Employees Retirement Plan (the Plan) in
accordance with funding requirements determined by an actuary. Contributions are intended to provide not
only for benefits attributed to service to date, but also for those expected to be earned in the future.
Contributions of $4.5 million and $18 million were made in 2010 and 2009, respectively
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Effective January 1, 2011, Valley Health elected to soft-freeze the Valley Health System Employees
Retirement Plan Participation is frozen such that there shall be no new participants in the Plan after
January 2, 2011. Participants as of January 1, 2011 will continue to participate with no change to the
years of services rules or the benefits calculation. The Valley Health contributory 403(b) plan will remain
in place

The reconciliation of the Plan’'s funded status to amounts recognized in VH's consolidated financial
statements at December 31 are as follows (in thousands)

Obligations and funded status:

2010 2009
Fair value of plan assets $ 158,036 $ 141,463
Benefit obligations 181,676 171,746
Funded status (23,640) (30,283)
Total accrued cost $ (23,640) $ (30,283)
Amounts recognized on balance sheet consist of:
2010 2009
Noncurrent habilities $ (23,640) § (30,283)

$ (23,640) $  (30,283)

Amounts recognized in other changes in net assets:

2010 2009
Net loss $ 28,278 $ 41,646
Prior service cost (credit) (356) (435)

$ 27,922 % 41,211

The accumulated benefit obligation was $173 4 million and $155.6 milion at December 31, 2010 and
2009, respectively

Net periodic benefit cost and other amounts recognized in other changes in net assets (in
thousands):

2010 2009
Net pernodic benefit cost $ 11,146 $ 10,778
Other changes in amounts recognized in other changes in net
assets:
Net loss (gain) added during year (11,798) (2,745)
Amortization of prior service cost 79 79
Amortization of (gain) loss (1,570) (1,977)
Total change in unrestricted net assets at end of current year (13,289) (4,643)
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost and other changes In
net assets $ (2,143) § 6,135

The estimated net loss and prior service cost for the defined benefit pension plan that will be amortized
from unrestricted net assets into periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year are $693 thousand and $79
thousand, respectively
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Additional Information - Assumptions

The assumptions used to determine benefit obligations in the actuarial valuations were as follows:

2010 2009
Discount rate 5.75% 575%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 5.00% 5 00%

The assumptions used to determine net periodic pension cost were as follows

2010 2009
Discount rate 5.75% 575%
Expected long-term rate of return on assets 7.75% 7.75%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 5.00% 5.00%

The long-term rate of return on plan assets of 7 75% 1s based upon management's estimate of future
long-term rates of return on similar assets and 1s consistent with historical returns on such assets

Plan Assets

Valley Health’'s overall investment strategy is to generate a return, which I1s sufficient to meet its current
and expected future financial requirements The Plan Assets will be structured in a manner that most
efficiently matches Valley's investment risk and return characteristics with the long-term objectives. Short-
term uncertainties of investment results are recognizable risks, and will be managed appropnately through
specific asset allocation strategies and diversification based upon the Plan’s investment time horizon. The
Plan Asset’s target return will be based upon the fund's actuarial review which calculates the “minmum
required return” for Valley Health’s and Shenandoah’s pension portfolio as well as its investment time
horizon.

Cash flows - Contributions
VH expects to contribute $6 million to its pension plan in 2011.
Estimated Future Benefit Payments

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be
paid (in thousands):

Pension

___Benefits
2011 $ 3,274
2012 $ 3,828
2013 $ 4,341
2014 $ 4,715
2015 $ 5,226
Years 2016 - 2020 $ 39,406

Tax Sheltered Annuity Plan

In addition, VH also offers an option allowing employees to contribute to a tax sheltered annuity plan (the
Annuity Plan) under Internal Revenue Code section 403(b). Under the Annuity Plan, VH matches 50% of
the employees’ contributions up to a maximum of 2% for employees who contribute at least 4% of therr
base compensation. VH's contributions are 100% vested for employees after six years of service. VH's
contributions to the Annuity Plan totaled $2.7 million and $2.6 million for 2010 and 2009, respectively
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Shenandoah Memorial Hospital Plan

Defined Benefit Retirement Plan

Shenandoah has a noncontributory defined benefit retirement plan covering substantially all of its
employees The Plan was amended effective January 1, 1991 to pay benefits based upon the last five
highest years salary out of the last ten years of service Prior to this change, benefits were based upon
employees’ years of service and compensation. Shenandoah makes annual contributions to the plan in
accordance with funding requirements determined by an actuary.

The reconciliation of the Plan’s funded status to amounts recognized in Shenandoah’'s financial
statements as of December 31 are as follows (in thousands):

Obligations and funded status:

2010 2009
Fair value of plan assets $ 12,232 11,419
Benefit obligations 19,037 18,727
Funded status (6,805) (7,308)
Total accrued cost $ (6,805) 9% (7,308)
Amounts recognized on balance sheet consist of:
2010 2009
Noncurrent labilities $ (6805) 9 (7.308)
$ (6805) % (7,308)
Amounts recognized in other changes in net assets:
_2010 2009
Net loss $ 4071 % 5725
$ 4071 $ 5,725

The accumulated benefit obligation was $14.9 million and $13 7 million at December 31, 2010 and 20089,
respectively

Net periodic benefit cost and other amounts recognized in other changes in net assets in
thousands:

2010 2009
Net periodic benefit cost $ 1,150 % 1,162
Other changes in amounts recognized in other
changes In net assets
Net loss (gain) during the year (1,282) 119
Amortization of prior service cost - -
Amortization of (gain) loss (339) (373)
Total change in unrestricted net assets at the
end of the current year (1.621) (254)
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost
and other changes in net assets $ (471) $ 908

The estimated net loss and prior service cost for the defined benefit pension plan that will be amortized
from unrestricted net assets into periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year are $200 thousand and $45
thousand, respectively.
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Additional Information - Assumptions

The assumptions used to determine benefit obligations in the actuarial valuations were as follows.

2010 2009
Discount rate 5.75% 575%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 5.00% 5 00%
The assumptions used to determine net periodic pension cost were as follows:

2010 2009
Discount rate 5.75% 575%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.75% 7 75%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 5.00% 5.00%

The long-term rate of return on plan assets of 7.75% 1s based upon management’s estimate of future
long-term rates of return on similar assets and is consistent with historical returns on such assets

Contributions of $0 and $1.5 million were made in 2010 and 2009, respectively SMH does not plan to
contribute to the Plan in 2011.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be
paid (in thousands).

Pension

Benefits
2011 $ 437
2012 $ 446
2013 $ 458
2014 $ 575
2015 $ 661
Years 2016 - 2020 $ 4,845

As of December 31, 2010, VH adopted a new accounting standard that requires disclosure of the fair
value measurements (as described in Note 19) for pension plan assets The following table sets forth by
level with the fair value hierarchy, pension plan assets of VH and SMH at their fair value as of December
31, 2010 (in thousands)
Farr Value Measurements Using
Quoted Prices

In Active Significant Significant
Total at Markets for Observable Unobservable
December 31, Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
2010 (Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
Plan Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14131 $ 14,131 $ - 3 -
Common stock
Healthcare 1,142 1,142 - -
Financials 1,479 1,479 - -
Consumer staples 83 83 - -
Consumer discretionary 2,296 2,296 - -
Matenals 138 138 - -
Energy 593 593 - -
Information technology 1,612 1,612 - -
Industrials 1,426 1,426 - -
Telecommunications 406 406 - -
ADRs 680 680 - -

9,855 9,855 - -
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Fair Value Measurements Using
Quoted Prices

in Active Significant Significant
Total at Markets for Observable Unobservable
December 31, Identical Assets inputs Inputs
2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Mutual and other funds
Bond funds 28,708 28,708 - -
Collective equity funds 13,624 - - 13,624
Mutual equity funds 45,873 45,873 - -
Balanced funds 22.354 22,354 - -
110,559 96,935 - 13,624
Private equity 3,085 - - 3,085
Limited partnerships 32,638 - 7.090 25 548
$ 170,268 $ 1209291 $ 7,000 $ 42 257
Farr Value Measurements Using:
Quoted Prices
in Active Significant Significant
Total at Markets for Observable Unobservable
December 31, Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
2009 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets
Plan Investments $ 152,882 § 106,337 $ 6,512 $ 40,033

Level 3 Investments

Activity related to Level 3 investments which include investments and assets limited as to use is as follows
(in thousands)

2010 2009
Balance, beginning of year $ 40,033 $ 7,577
Additions 5,097 31,040
Distributions (5,108) -
Investment income 246 449
Unrealized gains/(losses) 1,989 967
Balance, end of year $ 42257 $§ 40033

Note 13.  Functional Expenses

VH provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location Expenses related to
providing these services by functional category are as follows (in thousands).

Administrative

Healthcare Fund and General
Services Raising Services Total
2010 $ 457,334 $ 798 $ 216,281 $ 674,413

2009 $ 426,171 $ 676 $ 204217 $ 631,064
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Note 14. Assets Held in Trust

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the market value of the assets of the Frank Newcomer Hack Trust,
which are recorded in assets limited as to use, totaled approximately $2.2 milion and $2 million,
respectively Distributions of income from the trust are made quarterly by the trustees in accordance with
the terms of the governing will. Quarterly payments of income will continue to be made to VH as long as
VH operates for the purpose for which it was originally incorporated. Income distributed to VH amounted
to $42 thousand in 2010 and $48 thousand in 2009

The Medical Center 1s also the beneficiary of other trusts. The assets of the trusts are held by the
Winchester Medical Center Foundation for the benefit of the Medical Center. Following are the values of
the trusts as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and income received from the trusts for the years then
ended (in thousands):

2010 __ 2009
Fair Value Income Fair Value Income

Sallie L Hoover Trust $ 312 § 10 % 288 $ 8
Shirley Carter Compassionate

Care Trust 160 5 147 2

Anna Stine Trust 145 1 135 2

Letitia Kerns Trust 89 1 83 4

Stewart Bell Trust 72 1 67 2

3 778 % 18 % 720 % 18

Shenandoah Memorial Hospital is also the beneficiary of a trust (the Albright trust). The Albright trust has
a fair value of approximately $305 thousand at December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Note 15. Lessor Leasing Activities and Sale of Rental Space

VH leases space under operating leases with remaiming terms of one to eight years Rental income
recognized from leases was $4.6 million in 2010 and $4.8 milhion in 2009 Future minmum rental income
1s as follows (in thousands).

2011 $ 4,064
2012 3,385
2013 2,336
2014 1,939
2015 1,659
Thereafter 3,253

Total future minimum rental income $ 16,636

Note 16. Lessee Lease Commitment and Total Rental Expense

VH leases office and medical space under long-term operating lease arrangements that expire at various
dates. Total rental expense for all operating leases was $2,451 thousand and $1,445 thousand for 2010
and 2009, respectively. VH 1s obligated under the operating leases, that have initial or remaining lease
terms in excess of one year, to make future minimum lease payments as follows for the year ended
December 31, 2010 (in thousands):

2011 $ 2,535
2012 1,707
2013 1,036
2014 588
2015 512
Thereafter 5,569

Total future minimum lease payments $ 11947
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Note 17. Related Party Transactions

Piedmont Medical Laboratory

VH was an investor in Piedmont Medical Laboratory (Piedmont) along with three unrelated hospitals and a
physician group. VH accounted for its investment in Piedmont, an approximate 58 percent owned affiliate,
by the equity method of accounting, under which VH's share of the net income of the affiliate was
recognized as income in VH's statement of operations and added to the investment account, and
distributions received, if any, were treated as a reduction of the investment account.

On July 31, 2009, Piedmont Medical Laboratory was sold for approximately $15.8 million after applicable
adjustments at closing This sale resulted in an approximate gain of $7 6 million to Valley Health, which 1s
recorded In unrestricted revenues, gains and other support on the Consolidated Statement of Operations
in 2009

VH received laboratory services from Piedmont for which it paid approximately $919 thousand in 2009
These fees are included In operating expenses in the accompanying statements of operations

Medical Circle, LLC

The Medical Center is a 51% member of Medical Circle, LLC t/a Valley Open MRI, a company formed to
provide imaging services. In July 2009, the company began leasing space in the Hurst House, which is
located on the campus of the Medical Center In preparing the space for the joint venture, VH incurred
expenditures of $878 thousand of which $538 thousand was a capital contribution and $340 thousand was
treated as a loan to Medical Circle with an interest rate of 4 6% The loan was paid in full in January 2010.

On June 10, 2009, the Medical Center's interest in Medical Circle, LLC was transferred to Valley Health.
Valley Health 1s accounting for its investment under the equity method of accounting. Valley Health's
interest in the Company was $924 thousand and $878 thousand, at December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. Included in the Consolidated Statement of Operations are equity earnings on the investment
of approximately $895 thousand and $93 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. Total cash distnbutions received from the investment by VH in 2010 and 2009 were
approximately $910 thousand and $0, respectively Medical Circle’s financial statements were not
consolidated in the financial statements of VH due to immateriality.

Winchester Open MRI, LLC

VH is a member, owning a 50% interest, in Winchester Open MRI, LLC (Open MRI), a company formed to
benefit the community by providing more accessible imaging services. Valley Health 1s accounting for its
investment under the equity method of accounting Valley Health's interest in Open MRI was $515
thousand and $571 thousand, at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively Included in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations are equity earnings on the investment of approximately $2.6 million
and $3.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively Total cash distributions
received from the investment by VH in 2010 and 2009 were approximately $2.55 million and $3 million,
respectively.

Note 18. Commitments and Contingencies

Malpractice Insurance

During 2004, VH and other healthcare organizations participated in the development of Virginia Solutions
SPC LTD (the Captive), an insurance company located in the Cayman lIslands. VH was one of five
founding members of the Captive The Captive qualifies as a captive insurance company in the domicile
where it operates and provides certain insurance coverage to its members. The Captive has established
trusts for professional and general liability insurance Under this program, the Captive retains the first
$750 thousand per claim. The Captive has purchased reinsurance contracts to provide for claims in
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excess of $750 thousand. VH is charged periodic premiums by the Captive Premiums are determined
based on actuarial calculations, and information provided by risk managers, legal counsel and past
experience. The effective date of this program was July 15, 2004.

Litigation

VH is involved In litigation ansing in the ordinary course of business. Claims alleging malpractice have
been asserted against VH and are currently in various stages of ltigation It 1s the opinion of
management, however, that estimated malpractice costs accrued at December 31, 2010 are adequate to
provide for potential losses resulting from pending or threatened litigation as well as claims ansing from
unknown Incidents from services provided to patients that may be asserted.

Loan Guarantee

VH has guaranteed certain debt obligations from a local bank to Winchester Open MRI, LLC, an affiliated
entity, for approximately $2 million The proceeds of the loans were used to purchase equipment and fund
a construction project. The balance of the loans at December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $523 thousand and
$885 thousand, respectively

Medical Staff Deferred Compensation Plan

Effective January 1, 2006, VH adopted a nonqualified deferred compensation plan under Internal Revenue
Service Code Section 457, to provide compensation for unassigned call services provided by participating
physicians at the Medical Center VH, as the Plan sponsor, i1s responsible for funding the Plan based
upon predetermined levels of payment which was $3 2 million in 2010 and $3 1 million in 2009. VH is also
responsible for maintaining a trust in which the contributions to the Plan will be maintained and from which
qualifying disbursements will be made. Contributions to the Plan vest to the benefit of the participating
physicians under various methods based upon years in the Plan and/or age VH recognizes, for financial
reporting purposes, the related trust assets and a corresponding liability. The Plan allows VH to modify
future payments to the Plan based on a variety of operating factors at the discretion of the Board of the
Medical Center Due to physicians becoming fully vested in 2011, and payouts being anticipated,
approximately $14.4 million was reclassified to other current liabilities in the Consolidated Balance sheets
at December 31, 2010.

Asset Retirement Obligation

The Asset Retirement and Environmental Obligations Topic 410 FASB Accounting Standards Codification,
clarifies when an entity 1s required to recognize a hability for a conditional asset retirement obligation
Management has considered this Topic, specifically as it relates to its legal obligations to perform asset
retirement activities, such as asbestos removal, on its existing properties. Management of VH believes
that there 1s an indeterminate settlement date for the asset retirement obligations because the range of
time over which VH may settle the obligations is unknown and cannot be estimated. As a result,
management cannot reasonably estimate a liability related to these potential asset retirement activities.
However, management does not believe that remediation of such obligations will have a material effect on
the consolidated financial statements

Note 19. Fair Value Disclosures
Fair Value Measurements

The Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic 820 FASB Accounting Standards Codification
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measurning fair value and expands disclosures about farr
value measurements
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Under the FASB's authoritative guidance on fair value measurements, fair value 1s the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. {n determining fair value, VH uses various methods including market, income
and cost approaches. Based on these approaches, VH often utilizes certain assumptions that market
participants would use In pricing the asset or hability, including assumptions about risk and or the risks
inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. These inputs can be readily observable, market
corroborated, or generally unobservable inputs. VH utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Based on the observability of the inputs
used in the valuation techniques VH is required to provide the following information according to the farr
value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy ranks the quality and rehabilty of the information used to
determine fair value. Financial assets and liabilities carrnied at fair value will be classified and disclosed In
one of the following three categories:

o Level 1 — Quoted prices for identical assets and habilities traded in active exchange markets, such
as the New York Stock Exchange

e Level 2 — Observable inputs other than Level 1 including quoted prices for similar assets or
labilties, quoted prices in less active markets, or other observable inputs that can be
corroborated by observable market data Level 2 also includes derivative contracts whose value
is determined using a prnicing model with observable market inputs or can be derived principally
from or corroborated by observable market data

e Level 3 — Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity for financial instruments
whose value is determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar
techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant
management judgment or estimation; also includes observable inputs for nonbinding single dealer
quotes not corroborated by observable market data.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value
Equity Securities

The fair value of equity securities is the market value based on quoted market prices, when available, or
market prices provided by recognized broker dealers. If listed prices or quotes are not available, fair value
is based upon externally developed models that use unobservable inputs due to the imited market activity
of the instrument

Mutual and Other Funds
Valued at the quoted net asset value (NAV) of shares held at year end

U.S. Government Obligations

Valuation inputs utilized by the independent pricing service for those U S Government securities under
Level 2 include benchmark yields, reporting trades, broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, benchmark
securities, bids, offers, and reference data including market research publications. Also included are data
from the vendor trading platform.

Real Estate Investments
The underlying holdings are periodically valued by appraisers considering the current market conditions
Inputs are often unobservable, and therefore, these are level 3 investments

Partnerships and Ventures
Valuation is determined using an ownership percentage multiplied by the net assets of the partnership or
joint venture.

Derivative Instruments
Denvatives are fair valued according to their classification as over-the-counter (*OTC"). OTC derivatives
consist of interest rate swaps. These derivatives are fair valued under Leve! 2 using third-party services.
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Observable market inputs include yield curves (the LIBOR swap curve and applicable basis swap curves),
foreign exchange rates, commodity prices, option volatilities, counterparty credit risk, and other related
data Credit valuation adjustments are required to reflect both our own nonperformance risk and the
respective counterparty's nonperformance risk These adjustments are determined generally by applying
a credit spread for the counterparty or VH as appropriate to the total expected exposure of the derivative

Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The tables below present the recorded amount of assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis (in
thousands)

Total at
December 31, Farr Value Measurements Using
ASSETS: 2010 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Investments and Assets Limited
as to Use
Cash and cash equivalents $ 72994 % 72,994 $ - $ -
Common stock
Healthcare 2,259 2,259 - -
Financials 2,924 2,924 - -
Consumer staples 163 163 - -
Consumer discretionary 4,541 4,541 - -
Materials 273 273 - -
Energy 1,175 1,175 - -
Information technology 3,189 3,189 - -
Industnals 2,819 2,819 - -
Telecommunications 803 803 - -
ADRs 1,344 1,344 - -
Total common stock 19,490 19.490 - -
Mutual and other funds
Bond funds 127,268 127,268 - -
Collective equity funds 38,235 - - 38,235
Mutual equity funds 94,419 82,782 11,637 -
Balanced funds 44,296 41,867 2,429 -
Other fixed income 5,451 - 5,451
Real estate funds 69 69 - -
309,738 251,986 19.517 38,235
Auction rate securities 400 - - 400
U.S. government obhgations 3,840 3,840 - -
Life insurance/annuity 1,772 1,689 83 -
Private realty investments 16,225 - - 16,225
Limited partnership investments 55,150 - 3,437 51,713
Ventures and partnerships —
operating 8,316 - - 8,316
$ 487,925 % 349999 % 23,037 $ 114,889
Liabilities:

Derivative Financial
Instruments $ (19,717) _$ - $ (18.717) $ -
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Total at
December 31, Fair Value Measurements Using
2009 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Assets limited as to use
and investments $ 506436 $ 381606 $ 14667 % 110,163
Liabilities:
Denvative Financial
Instruments 3 (12,126) % - $ (12,126) % -

Assets Recorded at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis
VH has no assets or liabilities that are recorded at fair value on a nonrecurring basis
Level 3 Investments

Activity related to Level 3 investments which include investments and assets limited as to use I1s as follows
(in thousands):

2010 2009
Balance, beginning of year $ 110,163 $ 33,107
Additions 15,514 75,005
Distributions (17,735) (1,453)
Investment Income included in excess of revenues
over expenses, net 3,835 2,257
Unrealized gains/(losses) excluded from excess of
revenues over expenses 3,112 1,247
Balance, end of year $ 114,889 $ 110163

The following methods and assumptions were used by VH in estimating the fair value of each class of its
financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value.

Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short-term
maturity of those instruments

Patient accounts receivable: The carrying amount approximates fair value
Estimated third-party payor settlement: The carrying amount approximates fair value

Long-term debt: The far values of bonds payable are based on quoted market prices for the same or
similar 1ssues.

Derivative financial instruments: The carrying amount of derivative financial instruments, interest rate
swap agreements, are reported at farr value and recorded in other long-term liabilities
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The following table presents estimated fair values of VH's financial instruments at December 31. 2010 and
2009 (in thousands).

2010 2009

Carrying Fair Carrying Farr
Amount Value Amount Value

50,632 50,632 47,418 47,418
81,097 81,097 71,908 71,908

Cash and cash equivalents

Patient accounts receivable
Third party settlements
receivable

Other current assets

Investments and assets
limited as to use

Third party settlements
payable

Contributions receivable from
remainder trust

Long-term debt

Derivative financial instruments

6,764
11,051

6,764
11,051

899
15,165

899
15,165

5,889 5,889 6,270 6,270

1,897
413,308
12,126

1,897
400,539
12,126

403,082
19,717

390,375

$
¥
$
$
498912 § 498,912
$
$
$
19,717 $
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$
$
$
$
479,609 $ 479,609
$
$
$
$
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Note 20. Hampshire Wellness Center

On June 19, 2006, East Mountain Health Advantage entered into a long-term lease agreement to lease
and operate a 60,000 square foot wellness center. The lease agreement with the Hampshire County
Development Authority 1s for a period of 20 years at $162 thousand per year plus all operating expenses
of the facility and operations In 2008, Hampshire Wellness Center, Inc. was established to operate the
wellness center and assume responsibility for the lease. East Mountain Health Advantage became the
sole corporate member of Hampshire Wellness Center, Inc

The lease agreement contains a purchase option at the end of the lease term with the purchase price
based upon the original cost of the facility less the sum of the lease payments made, 80% of operating
losses not to exceed $2 million, and cost of iImprovements, not to exceed $150 thousand

Note 21.  Affiliation with Page Memorial Hospital and Commitment

On October 28, 2008, VH executed an affiliation agreement with Page Memorial Hospital (Page), effective
January 1, 2009. Page i1s a 25 bed Critical Access Hospital located in Luray, Virginia. Under the terms of
the affiliation agreement, Page became part of VH's integrated healthcare delivery system, with VH
becoming the parent corporation and the sole corporate member. The affilation will allow Page to
become part of an integrated healthcare system and is intended to enhance the provision of patient care
services, reduce duplication of resources, increase efficiencies, and create cost savings to healthcare
consumers and payors

The affiiation agreement may be terminated within the first three years of the agreement by either party
with not less than ninety (90) days prior written notice, given that other termination provisions of the
agreement are met. Termination must be approved by three fourths of the entire Page board and is
effective unless three fourths of the VH board vote to disapprove An approved termination would take
effect 180 days after approval by the VH board.
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VH has committed to assist Page build a new hospital with an estimated cost of $30 million with a targeted
completion date in 2014. VH will assist Page with obtaining a certificate of public need and financing If a
new hospital cannot be built because of regulatory or reimbursement issues, VH has committed to assist
Page with major renovations to the hospital facility of approximately $5 million per year in 2011, 2012, and
2013.

VH has also committed to assist Page with the construction of a Medical Office Building Addition with an
estimated cost of $4 4 million and targeted completion date being the end of 2011.

The affilation has been recorded as a purchase, and the financial position as of December 31, 2009 and
results of operations and changes in net assets for the year then ended, of Page, have been included in
the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The effect of the transaction at January 1, 2009 was to increase consolidated net assets of VH by
approximately $10 6 million.

Note 22. Morgan County War Memorial Hospital Acquisition and Commitment

On April 1, 2010 War Memonal Hospttal, Inc, a newly formed subsidiary of Valley Health, purchased
substantially all of the assets and assumed substantially all habiities of Morgan County War Memonal
Hospital. The purchase price was $1.5 million in addition to the liabilities assumed which approximated $4
million.

The agreement includes a commitment to construct a replacement facility expected to cost approximately
$30 milion The new facllity is expected to be completed in 2012. The agreement also includes a
commitment to operate the current facility untl the replacement facility is complete and to lease the
existing facility for $685 thousand annually

The following is a summary of the opening balance sheet of War as of April 1, 2010 (in thousands).

Current assets $ 4,092
Property and equipment, net 4,892
Other assets -3

Total assets $ 8987
Current liabilities 3 2,565
Net assets 6,422

Total liabilities and net assets $ 8,987

The effect of the transaction at April 1, 2010 was to increase consolidated net assets of VH by
approximately $6.4 million.




VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE —~ BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION (IN THOUSANDS)
December 31, 2010

Winchester Warren Shenandoah
Medical Memorial Memorial
Center Valley Surgi-Center Hospital Hospital
Valley and Regional of and and
ASSETS Health Subsidiary __Enterprises  Winchester Subsidiary Subsidiary
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4194 % 20,194 $% 1,267 $ 5788 $ 4534 $ 8,060
Investments - 232,842 - 11,029 5,694 2,449
Assets limited as to use - 27,073 - - - -
Patient accounts receivable, net - 53,187 4,286 991 6,827 5,103
Third-party settlements - 1,648 - - 818 (782)
Due from related entities 22,367 17,596 - - 1 -
Inventory of supplies 1,447 8,707 1,356 390 888 523
Other current assets 5773 2,862 721 42 424 330
Total current assets 33,781 364,109 7.630 18,240 19,186 15,683
Assets limited as to use, noncurrent 1,225 185423 - - 1,517 2,515
Property and equipment, net - 388,294 2,198 4 366 42912 28,719
Other assets
Deferred financing costs, net - 4,476 - - - -
Goodwill - - - - - -
Investments 6,092 1,136 646 - 53 42
Investments in wholly owned
subsidiaries 635,344 - - - - -
Total other assets 641,436 5612 646 - 53 42

Total assets $ 676442 $ 943438 § 10,474 $ 22,606 % 63,668 $ 46,959




East

Mountain Page
Health Memorial
Advantage War Hospital Valley
and Memorial and Physician

Subsidiaries Hospital Subsidiary Enterprise Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
$ 804 % 1667 $ 3,856 % 268 $ 50632 $ - $ 50,632
- - - - 252,014 - 252,014

- - - - 27,073 - 27.073

2,010 3,426 2,689 2,578 81,097 - 81,097

(657) 31 (395) (68) 875 - 875

N - - - 39,964 (39,964) -

141 169 311 - 13,932 - 13,932

175 91 232 401 11,051 - 11,051

2473 5.664 6.693 3,179 476,638 (39,964) 436,674

8378 35 1,333 96 200,522 - 200,522
26,303 13,428 7.803 1,205 515,228 - 515,228

700 - - - 5,176 - 5,176

4,500 - - - 4,500 - 4,500

163 163 21 - 8,316 - 8,316

- - - - 635,344 (635,344) -
5,363 163 21 - 653,336 (635.344) 17.992
$ 42517 3 19290 % 15,850 4480 § 1845724 $ (675308) $ 1170416




VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE - BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION (IN THOUSANDS), Continued
December 31, 2010

Winchester Warren Shenandoah
Medical Memorial Memorial
Center Valley Surgi-Center Hospital Hospital
Valley and Regional of and and
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS Health Subsidiary Enterprises Winchester _ Subsidiary _ Subsidiary
Current liabilities
Current installments of long-term debt  $ - $ 8,400 $ 4614 $ - $ - $ -
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses 26,197 13,893 1,052 149 920 410
Accrued salaries and wages 19,351 - - - - -
Due to related entities - 10,253 447 141 1,434 973
Other current habilities 111 14,769 - - 10 72
Total current liabilities 45,659 47,315 6,113 290 2,364 1,455
Long-term debt, excluding current
installments - 330,623 - - 26,388 10,718
Accrued pension and post retirement
obligations - 23,640 - - - 6,805
Other liabilities 757 20,613 38 - 1,401 638
Total liabilities 46,416 422 191 6,151 290 30,153 19,616
Net assets:
Unrestricted 613,069 508,634 4,323 22,316 32,162 24,402
Temporarnily restricted 12,355 8,431 - - 1,353 2,571
Permanently restricted 4,602 4,182 - - - 370
Total net assets 630,026 521,247 4,323 22,316 33,515 27,343

Total liabilities and net assets 5 676442 § 943438 § 10474 % 22606 $ 63,668 $ 46,959




East
Mountain Page
Health Memorial
Advantage War Hospital Valley
and Memorial and Physician

Subsidiaries Hospital Subsidiary Enterprise Subtotal Eliminations _Consolidated
$ 1,164 $ - $ 347 3 - $ 14,525 $ (4.614) $ 9,911
2,034 3,107 200 667 48,629 - 48,629

- - - - 19,351 - 19,351

11,284 9,236 614 972 35,354 (35,354) -

21 1 - - 14,984 - 14,984

14,503 12,344 1,161 1,639 132,843 (39,968) 92 875
25,000 - 442 - 393,171 - 393,171

- 310 - - 30,755 - 30,755

- 17 29 96 23,589 - 23,589

39,503 12,671 1,632 1,735 580,358 (39,968) 540,390

3,014 6,619 14,168 2,745 1,231,452 (618,383) 613,069

- - - - 24,710 (12,355) 12,355

- - 50 - 9,204 (4.602) 4,602

3.014 6619 14,218 2,745 1,265,366 (635,340) 630,026

] 42517 3 19290 $ 15850 $ 4480 $ 1845724 $ (675308) $ 1.170416
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VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE - OPERATING INFORMATION (IN THOUSANDS)

Year Ended December 31, 2010

Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support
Patient service revenue, gross and
. chanity care
Charity care
Contractual adjustments

Net patient service revenue

Other operating revenue

Investment income, net

Gifts and bequests

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues, gains and
other support

Expenses
Salanes and wages
Payroll taxes and benefits
Supplies and other
Corporate management fees
VPE allocation
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Depreciation and amortization
Interest expense

Total expenses

Excess (deficit) of revenues
over expenses

Other changes in net assets
Intercompany transfers, net

Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments

Change 1n value of derivatives

Change n pension plan funded status

Acquisition of War

Earnings in equity of wholly-owned
Subsidiaries

Other changes

Increase in unrestricted
net assets

Winchester Warren Shenandoah
Medical Memorial Memorial
Center Valley Surgi-Center Hospital Hospital
Valley and Regional of and and
Health Subsidiary _Enterprises Winchester _ Subsidiary Subsidiary

- $ 808,899 $ 41,099 $ 17,274  $ 98,561 $ 79,272

- (43,637) - (432) (8,453) (4,989)

- (302.342) (13.,495) (5.825) (31,373) (28,505)

- 462,920 27,604 11,017 58,735 45778
78,496 12,594 48 31 1,777 1,466

88 8,539 1 460 244 215

- 127 - - 50 -

- 775 - - 44 96
78,584 484 955 27,653 11,508 60,850 47,555
37,804 137,162 8,762 2,772 22,802 15,529

9,846 31,996 2,213 718 5,462 4,525
31,439 147,600 12,467 4,137 18,544 15,222

- 44,009 3,228 876 5,775 4,049

- 5,269 - - 1,372 3,120

- 25,859 1,613 191 6,176 4,201

- 31,529 825 121 2,930 2,251

- 8,427 212 - 1,223 496
79,089 431,851 29,320 8,815 64,284 49,393

(505) 53,104 «(1,667) 2,693 (3,434) (1,838)
(9,425) (21,123) 1,921 657 5,703 6,157

- 15,497 - 960 492 215

- (6,4086) - - (837) (348)

- 13,289 - - - 1,654
84914 - - - - -

- - - - - 78
74984 % 54361 $ 254 % 4310 § 1924 § 5918




East
Mountain Page
Health War Memorial
Advantage Memorial Hospital Valley
and Hospital and Physician
Subsidiaries (9 months) Subsidiary Enterprise Subtotal Eliminations _Consolidated
$ 22,485 $ 19,150 $ 47,434 $ 37,140 $ 1,171314 $ - $ 1,171,314
(1,196) (610) (1,908) (1,672) (62,897) - (62,897)
(7.063) (4,246) (22.376) (16,440) {431,665) - (431,665)
14,226 14,294 23,150 19,028 676,752 - 676,752
648 242 526 11,422 107,250 (75,962) 31,288
(2) 11 17 - 9,573 (212) 9,361
- - 20 - 197 - 197
- - - - 915 - 815
14,872 14,547 23,713 30,450 794,687 (76.174) 718,513
5,147 5,814 9,666 21,030 266,488 - 266,488
1,314 1,882 1,653 2,767 62,376 - 62,376
5,180 5,168 5,292 6,623 251,672 (2,046) 249,626
1,296 - 2,073 2,605 63,911 (63,911) -
. - 244 - 10,005 (10,005) -
1,229 1,295 3,696 1,388 45,648 - 45,648
873 191 1,023 217 39,960 - 39,960
109 - 60 - 10,527 (212) 10.315
15,148 14,350 23,707 34,630 750,587 (76.174) 674,413
(276) 197 6 (4,180) 44,100 - 44,100
972 - 1,798 13,340 - - -
- - - - 17,164 - 17,164
- - - - (7,591) - (7,591)
- - - - 14,943 - 14,943
- 6,422 - - 6,422 - 6,422
} ; ; ; - 84,914 (84,914) .
(132) - - - {54) - (54)
$ 564 % 6619 3 1,804 8 9160 $ 159898 $ (84.914) $ 74,984
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VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE - BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION (IN THOUSANDS)
December 31, 2009

Winchester Warren Shenandoah
Medical Memorial Memorial
Center Valley Surgi-Center Hospital Hospital
Valley and Regional of and and
ASSETS Health Subsidiary _Enterprises  Winchester _ Subsidiary Subsidiary
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,861 $ 17,105 $ 1,176 $ 3980 $ 5897 $ 3,085
Investments - 130,746 - 9,610 4,964 2,154
Assets imited as to use - 10,937 - - - -
Patient accounts receivable, net - 50,364 4,605 842 5,313 4,160
Due from related entities 21,637 17,080 - - 129 1,195
Inventory of supplies 1,200 8,167 1,241 406 855 478
Other current assets 8,752 3,886 679 40 399 563
Total current assets 42,450 238,285 7.701 14,878 17,557 11,635
Contributions receivable
from remainder trust - - - - - 1,897
Assets limited as to use, noncurrent 1,119 313,556 - - 1,253 385
Property and equipment, net - 339,609 2,532 3,502 43,079 29,053
Other assets
Deferred financing costs, net - 4,607 - - - -
Goodwill - - - - - -
Investments 5,930 968 600 - - 29
Investments in wholly owned
subsidiaries 548.882 - - - - -
Total other assets 554,812 5575 600 - - 29

Total assets $ 508381 $ 897,025 § 10,833 % 18,380 $ 61,889 §$ 42,999




East
Mountain Page
Health Memorial
Advantage Hospital Valley
and and Physician

Subsidiaries  Subsidiary Enterprise Subtotal Eliminations __Consolidated

$ 1,899 $ 3,230 $ 185 § 47,418 $ - $ 47,418

- - - 147,474 - 147,474

- - - 10,937 - 10,937

1,961 2,724 1,939 71,908 - 71,908

121 30 - 40,192 (40,192) -

130 303 - 12,780 - 12,780

97 235 514 15,165 - 15,165

4,208 6,522 2,638 345,874 (40,192) 305,682

- - - 1,897 - 1,897

22,822 1,314 52 340,501 - 340,501

| 3,222 7,835 865 429,697 - 429,697
! 690 - - 5,297 - 5,297
| 4,500 - - 4,500 - 4,500
| (21) 18 - 7,524 - 7,524

- - - 548 882 (548.882) -
5169 18 - 566,203 (548,882) 17,321
s 35421 % 15,689 3 3565 $ 1684172 $ (589,074) $ 1,095008

40



VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE — BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION (IN THOUSANDS), Continued
December 31, 2009

Winchester Warren Shenandoah
Medical Memorial Memorial
Center Valley Surgi-Center Hospital Hospital
Valley and Regional of and and
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS Health Subsidiary Enterprises Winchester  Subsidiary  Subsidiary
Current liabilities
Current installments of long-term debt  $ - $ 7975 % 4614 $ - $ - $ -
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses 24,581 11,568 1,121 139 583 306
Accrued salaries and wages 19,647 - - - - -
Due to related entities - 15,128 799 235 2,367 2,377
Third-party settlements - 2,650 - - 633 478
Other current habilities 129 206 - - - 203
Total current liabilities 44 357 37,627 6,534 374 3,583 3,364
Long-term debt, excluding current
installments - 339,451 - - 26,388 10,718
Accrued pension and post retirement
obligations - 30,283 - - - 7,308
Other liabilities 526 24 124 230 - 545 264
Total liabilities 44,883 431,385 6,764 374 30,516 21,654
Net assets:
Unrestricted 538,085 454,273 4,069 18,006 30,238 18,484
Temporarily restricted 11,063 7,438 - - 1,135 2,490
Permanently restricted 4,350 3,929 - - - 371
Total net assets 553,498 465,640 4,069 18,006 31,373 21,345

Total liabilities and net assets $ 598381 $ 897025 §$ 10833 § 18380 § 61,889 3 42,999




East
Mountain Page
Health Memorial
Advantage Hospital Valley
and and Physician

Subsidiaries Subsidiary Enterprise Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
$ 1,000 $ 464 $ - $ 14,053 $ (4614) $ 9,439
438 268 333 39,337 - 39,337
- - - 19,647 - 19,647

4,434 653 9,585 35,578 (35,578) -
570 1,040 - 5,371 - 5,371
15 24 - 577 - 577
6,457 2,449 9918 114,563 (40,192) 74 371
26,500 812 - 403,869 - 403,869
. - - 37,591 - 37,591
14 14 52 25,769 - 25769
32,971 3,275 9,970 581,792 (40,192) 541,600
2,450 12,364 (6,415) 1,071,554 (533,469) 538,085
- - - 22,126 (11,063) 11,063
- 50 - 8,700 (4,.350) 4,350
2450 12,414 (6.415) 1,102,380 (548,882) 553,498
$ 35421 $ 15,689 $ 3555 % 1684172 $ (589.074) $ 1,095.098
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VALLEY HEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE - OPERATING INFORMATION (IN THOUSANDS)

Year Ended December 31, 2009

Winchester Warren Shenandoah
Medical Memorial Memorial
Center Valley Surgi-Center Hospital Hospital
Valley and Regional of and and
Health Subsidiary Enterprises Winchester  Subsidiary Subsidiary
Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support
Patient service revenue, gross and
chanty care $ - $ 759,233 § 40,956 $ 17,433 $ 93,127 $ 76,089
Charity care - (39,636) - (419) (7,177) (3,517)
Contractual adjustments - (278,318) (12,797) (5,841) (30,096) (29.369)
Net patient service revenue - 441,279 28,159 11,173 55,854 43,203
Other operating revenue 77,860 11,645 (130) 62 1,638 2,890
Investment income, net 1,409 6,233 1 329 210 102
Gifts and bequests - 265 - - 50 -
Gain on the sale of Piedmont Medical Lab - 5,345 - - 1,115 867
Net assets released from restrictions - 463 - - 63 383
Total revenues, gains and
other support 79,269 465,230 28,030 11,564 58,930 47,445
Expenses
Salaries and wages 38,515 137,944 9,396 2,956 23,192 17,273
Payroll taxes and benefits 9,701 34,068 2,478 814 5,982 5,048
Supplies and other 29,302 139,493 12,854 4,203 17,902 15,423
Corporate management fees - 41,721 2,776 826 5,217 4217
Provision for uncollectible accounts - 21,608 1,492 187 5,481 3,864
Depreciation and amortization - 31,621 842 858 2,765 2,181
Interest expense - 5018 212 - 1,167 484
Total expenses 77,518 411,473 30,150 9,844 61,706 48 490
Excess (deficit) of revenues
over expenses 1,751 53,757 (2,120) 1,720 (2,776) (1,045)
Other changes in net assets
Intercompany transfers, net 2,930 (11,000) 2,082 - 1,713 2,163
Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments - 27,385 - 947 480 273
Change In value of derivatives - 26,431 - - 2,089 750
Change In pension plan funded status 4,654 - - - 255
Acquisition of Page - - - - - -
Earnings in equity of wholly-owned .
Subsidianes 113,786 - - - - -
Other changes 382 - - - - (5)
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted
net assets $ 118849 $ 101227 $ (38) $ 2667 % 1506 9 2,391




East

Mountain Page
Health Memorial
Advantage Hospital Valley
and and Physician
Subsidiaries  Subsidiary Enterprise Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
$ 19,254 $ 42,812 § 16,811 $ 1,065,715 $ - $ 1,065,715
(378) (1,541) (322) (52,990) - (52,990)
(5,635) (20,985) (7.653) (390,694) - (390.694)
13,241 20,286 8.836 622,031 - 622,031
436 458 855 95,714 (58,634) 37,080
- 59 - 8,343 (212) 8,131
- - - 315 - 315
- 303 - 7,630 - 7,630
- - - 909 - 909
13,677 21,1086 9.691 734,942 (58,846) 676,096
4,703 9,207 9,475 252,661 - 252,661
1,354 1,392 1,380 62,217 - 62,217
5,099 5,041 4,163 233,739 (1,060) 232,520
967 1,850 - 57,574 (57,574) -
1,768 2,218 628 37,246 - 37,246
287 893 78 39,525 - 39,525
140 86 - 6,948 (212) 6,895
14,318 20,687 15.724 689,910 (58,846) 631,064
(641) 419 (6,033) 45,032 - 45,032
725 1,387 - - - -
- - - 29,085 - 29,085
- - - 29,270 - 29,270
- - - 4,909 - 4,909
- 10,608 - 10,608 - 10,608
- - - 113,786 (113,786) -
- (50) (382) (55) - (55)

3 84 9 12,364 $ (6415) $ 232635 § (113.786) § 118,849




REPRESENTATION UNDER TREAS. REG. § 1.7872-15(D)(2)
RBEGARDING NONRECOURSE SPLIT-DOLLAR LOAN

Employee Employer

Menno Frank Heisey Valley Health

Name Name

238 Fairway Circle 1840 Ambherst Street

Cross Junction, VA 22625-2018 Winchester, VA 22601
165-36-5310 52-1357729

Social Security Number Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are
NONrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Employece gignature: Empleyer Signature:

LL [t L By fﬁwm&a{ /7-/}/: ~ A

It £ 1HK
Date: kf/%ﬁl DZte: /2 - rzz) -/ 0

SIGN TWOQO COPIES OF THIS FORM — SEE BELOW

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

L. The employer and the employee must each sign this_repiesentation not later than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employel or thc employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the
arrangement.

2. The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as
part of their books and records.
3. The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this iepresentation to their Federal

income tax returns for any taxable year in which the employer pays a premium under the
arrangeiment.

T




REPRESENTATION UNDER TREAS. REG. § 1.7§72-15(D)(2)
REGARDING NONRECOURSE SPLIT-DOLLAR LOAN

Employee Employer

J. Craig Lewis Valley Health

Name Name

139 Old Forest Circle 1840 Ambherst Strect
Winchester, VA 22602- Winchester, VA 22601
225-13-6138 52-1357729

Social Security Numbel Employe: Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or moie premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are
nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Signature: Employer Signature:

/ ) ( /"gff g y B
L—/C_QL)—{' r By /(ggmm/&f/ AN :‘/L;w
(L\"/ / Its VVJHK //

Date: ‘2~ "/'Z R

N

Xe) Date: _12-435—10O
SIGN TWQO COPIES OF THIS FORM - SEE BELOW

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

1.  The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later_than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the
arrangement.

2. The employer and the employec must each keep an origmal signed copy of this repiesentation as
part of their books and records.
3. The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to their Federal

income tax returns for any taxable vear in which the employer pays a premium under the

arrangeinent.

-




REPRESENTATION UNDER TREAS. REG. § 1.7872-15(D)(2)
REGARDING NONRECOURSE SPLIT-DOLLAR LOAN

Employee Empleyer

Neil R. McLaughlin Valley Health

Name Name

2585 Welltown School Rd. 1840 Ambherst Street
Martinsburg, WV 25403- Winchester, VA 22601
235-02-5220 52-1357729

Social Security Number Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are
NONTECOUrse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Signature: Empleyer Signature:

[2

. \‘)Q_, "\') Qw S s o By /z/ /ej/ /K&q( ~ et

prg

o ' s__ v/ Hi

Date: 12 250 Date: )3-23-10

SIGN TWO COPIES OF THIS FORM — SEE BELOW

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following.

1.  The employer and the employee must each sign this repiesentation not later than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable yeat in which the employer pays the first premium under the
anangement.

2. The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as
part of thei1 books and records.
3.  The employe: and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to their Federal

income tax returns for any taxable vear in which the employer pays a premium under the
ariangement.

T




REPRESENTATION UNDER TREAS. REG. § 1.7872-15(D)(2)
REGARDING NONRECOURSE SPLIT-DOLLAR LOAN

Emplovee Employer

Mark H. Merrill Valley Health

Name Name

P.O.Box 2138 1840 Ambherst Street
Winchester. VA 22604 Winchester, VA 22601
241-90-3816 52-1357729

Social Security Number Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7672-15. The loans are
NONrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Signature: Employer Signature:

o

/ 7/‘/4/1/ / //""'L’“"C& By % Zr/mx//v”f/ . ,<4:n—q/< ”7/:« L
< \ w’ _ Ivfni. /] l-
Date: /A3 /0 Date: 1} -23 —/ O i /

SIGN TWO COPIES OF THEIS FORM — SEE BELOW

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

1. The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax 1eturn of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the

arrangement.

2. The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this iepresentation as
part of their books and records.

3 The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation (o theit Federal

income tax refurmns for any taxable year in which the employer pays a premium under the
arrangement.




REPRESENTATION UNDER TREAS. REG. § 1.7872-15(p)(2)
REGARDING NONRECOURSE SPLIT-DOLLAR LOAN

Employee Employer

Patrick B. Nolan Valley Health

Name Name

942 Meadow Court 1840 Ambherst Street
Winchester, VA 22601- Winchester, VA 22601
452-06-3043 52-1357729

Social Security Number Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are
nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Signature: Employer Signature:

f%/ 7 By //g/)x M 4/2\42 ‘7/2%

Tts” /\/gf) HE r{/
Date: /J/ﬁ"@//o Date: |2 -23-/0 ] (

SIGN TWQO COPIES OF THES FORM — SEE BELOW

Note: Current IRS regulations iequire the following:

1. The employer and the cmployee must each sign this representation not later than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the
arrangement.

2 The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as
part of their books and records
3 The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this repiesentation to their Federal

income tax returns for any taxable year in_which the employer pays a premium under the
arrangement.




REPRESENTATION UNDER TREAS. REG. § 1.7872-15(D)(2)
REGARDING NONRECOURSE SPLIT-DOLLAR LOAN

Employee
Alfred E. Pilong

Name

508 Old Fort Rd.

Winchester, VA 22601-

153-56-0589

Social Secu ity Number

Emplover
Valley Health

Name

1840 Ambherst Street

Winchester, VA 22601

52-1357729

Employe: Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are

nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments

under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Signatures

Date: \\B l\l
-

Ewmployer Signature:

By //Z L, /N’/fLA

CIEUP-A “—//(AL(/

]Its \/ﬂ f}'/<

i

Date: [/Jl— ;{5"/0

SIGN TWO COPIES OF THIES FORM - SEE BELOW

Note:

1 The employer and the employee must each sign thjs representation not later than the last day

Current IRS regulations 1equire the following:

(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the

arrangement.

2. The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as

part of their books and records.

3. The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this rcpresentation to their Federal

income tax returns for any taxable vear in which the employer pays a premium under the

arrangement.




e

REPRESENTATION UNDER TREAS. REG. § 1.7872-15(D)(2)
REGARDING NONRECOURSE SPLIT-DOLLAR LOAN

Emplovee Employer

Joan M. Roscoe Valley Health

Name Name

908 Crestview Terrace 1840 Ambherst Street
Winchester. VA 22601-6411 Winchester. VA 22601
178-50-0528 52-1357729

Social Security Number Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are

nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments

under

Empl

the loan(s) will be made.

eyee Signature: Employer Sigrature:

(%(uméw; By Z/ wfed A %MA ) e

s’ P HA

Date: [2.3%0. (0 Date: Q-3 —/(
SIGN TWO COPIES OF THIS FORM — SEE BELOW
Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

1

(VS]

The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer o1 the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the
arrangement,

The employer and the employee must each keep an_original signed copy of this representation as
part of their books and records.

The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this iepiesentation to their Federal
income tax returns for any taxable vear in_which the employer pays a premium under the
arrangeiment.

T

und




REPRESENTATION UNDER TREAS. REG. § 1.7872-15(D)(2)
REGARDING NONRECOURSE SPLIT-DOLLAR LOAN

Emplovee Employer

Elizabeth A. Savage-Tracy Valley Health

Name Name

340 Whispering Knolls Drive 1840 Ambherst Street
Winchester, VA 22603- Winchester, VA 22601
065-60-0412 52-1357729

Social Security Number Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiwns are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are
nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Signature: Employer Signature:

/XYZHMM%-_W—’% By /Laha ‘[ .

J Its O ces £
Date: !/O/Z,ZO | Date: /?/(/7/?;' l:tb-

SIGN TWO COPIES OF THIES FORM - SEE BELOW

Note: Current IRS regulations require the following:

1.  The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
{whichever is eatlier) for the taxable year mn which the employer pays the first premium under the
arrangement.

2. The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as
part of their books and records.
3.  The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to their Federal

income tax returns for any taxable vear in which the emplover pays a premium under the
arrangement.




REPRESENTATION UNDER TREAS. REG. § 1.7672-15(p)(2)
REGARDING NONRECOURSE SPLIT-DOLLAR LOAN

Employee Employer

Tonya M. Smith Valley Health

Name Name

173 Happy Retreat Lane 1840 Ambherst Street
Charlestown, WV 25414- Winchester, VA 22601
428-55-5279 52-1357729

Social Sccurity Number Employer Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are
nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Signature: Employer Signature:

%% —= % — By //m«/&'d .// 7/( “Liwee

Date:

s’ NP HR T T /]
/ /zu Date: [2a—=43 /0

SEIGN TWO COPIES OF THIS FORM - SEE BELOW

1.

Note:

Current IRS regulations require the following.

The employer and the employee must each sign this representation not later than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the
arrangement

The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as
part of their books and records.

The employer and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to iheir Federal
income tax returns foi any taxable year in which the employer pays a premium under the

atrangemn ent.




REPRESENTATION UNDER TREAS. REG. § 1.7872-15(D)(2)
BEGARDING NONRECOURSE SPLIT-DOLLAR LOAN

Employee Employer

M. Todd Way Valley Health

Name Name

1131 Welltown Rd. 1840 Ambherst Street
Martinsburg, WV 25403 Winchester, VA 22601
236-04-6308 52-1357729

Social Security Number Employe: Identification Number

The Employer has paid one or more premiums into a life insurance policy owned by the
Employee. The premiums are split dollar loans under Treas. Reg. § 1.7872-15. The loans are
nonrecourse.

The Employer and Employee represent that a reasonable person would expect that all payments
under the loan(s) will be made.

Employee Signature: Employer Signature:

. v 2L s ditd Ao T
¢ i

its / \/F H/Z/
Date: HS/?&H Date: _/A—A 3% —/0

SIGN TWO COPIES OF THIS FORM - SEE BELOW

Note: Cuirent IRS regulations require the followng:

1. The employer and the employee must each sign this iepresentation not later than the last day
(including extensions) for filing the Federal income tax return of the employer or the employee
(whichever is earlier) for the taxable year in which the employer pays the first premium under the
arrangement.

2. The employer and the employee must each keep an original signed copy of this representation as
part of their books and iecords.
3. The employe: and the employee must each attach a copy of this representation to their Federal

income tax returns for any taxable year in which the employel pays a premium unde: the
arrangement.




